
STILLWATER PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, November 12, 2024 
5:30 PM, Conference Room 

Introductory Business (5 minutes) 
1. Call to Order
2. Adoption of the Agenda

Regular Business (10 minutes) 
3. Consent Calendar

a) Adoption of October 8, 2024 Minutes +
b) Acknowledgement of Bills Paid in October+
c) October 2024 Budget Status Report +

Informational/Discussion (20 minutes) 
 

4. Trustee & Council Liaison Information Sharing I+ 
5. Board Self-Assessment Survey D+ 

Decisional (10 minutes) 
6. 2025 Library Holidays/Closing Dates A+ 
7. 2025 Board Meeting Date Changes A+ 

Reports (10 minutes) 
8. Director and Other Staff Reports +
9. Board Committee Reports +

a. Executive
b. Facilities
c. Finance
d. Library Advocacy Task Force

10. Foundation and Friends Report +

11. Public Commentary
For in-person commentary, please refer to the Public Comment Policy for rules and procedures, including time limits.

12. Trustee Check-in/Topics for Future Discussion

13. Adjournment A 

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please leave a message for Mark at 651.430.8753 before 5 PM on Monday, November 11, 2024. 
A=Action Item   I=Information Item   D=Discussion Item   +=Document in Packet   *=Document to be Distributed Later 

#=Document Distributed Previously   Attachments: 2024 Calendar, 2024 Roster 

1

https://www.stillwaterlibrary.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/Public-Comment-Policy-2022-12-13.pdf


STILLWATER PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

Margaret Rivers A 
Tuesday, October 8, 2024 

Minutes 

PRESENT: Burns, Ellison, Hansen, Hemer, Lockyear, O’Brien, Panciera, Simon, Weigman, Council Liaison 
Collins 

ABSENT: None 

STAFF: Goeltl, Troendle 

AGENDA ITEM 1: Call to Order 
Lockyear called meeting to order at 5:30 PM. 

AGENDA ITEM 2: Adoption of Agenda 
Motion to adopt agenda. Burns moved. Ellison second. Yes: Burns, Ellison, Hansen, Hemer, Lockyear, 
O’Brien, Panciera, Simon, Weigman; No: None. 

AGENDA ITEM 3: Consent Calendar 
Motion to adopt consent calendar. Hemer moved. Simon second. Yes: Burns, Ellison, Hansen, Hemer, 
Lockyear, O’Brien, Panciera, Simon, Weigman; No: None. 

AGENDA ITEM 4: Trustee & Council Liaison Information Sharing 
Hemer reported on her visits to other libraries during the summer. In July, she visited Trinity College 
Library, the Book of Kells, and a branch library in Dublin, Ireland. Dublin is a UNESCO City of Literature. In 
early September, she visited Halifax and tried to go to the library. The library was closed because staff 
were on strike; the strike has now been settled. In the fall, Hemer visited Boston Public Library, and 
pictures from the visit are included in the board packet.  

Collins reported that the 2025 budget was passed, and the library received what was requested. He 
encouraged another library presentation to the Council in August 2025. The levy for the city was set at a 
7.8% increase. The library received a 5.7% increase. 

AGENDA ITEM 5: Interview and Nominating Committee Assignments, Board Vacancies 
The deadline for the trustee applications is November 12. A notice will go in the Gazette on Friday. So 
far, one new application has been received. More applicants are needed. Lockyear encouraged trustees 
to post or distribute flyers around town. Information has also been posted on the library’s social media 
accounts, in the e-newsletter, the ShelfLife insert in the city’s printed newsletter, and in-library posters. 

AGENDA ITEM 6: Director Evaluation Summary 
On behalf of the board, Lockyear congratulated Troendle on another year of excellent performance. She 
thanked him for his dedication and leadership. Troendle thanked trustees for their leadership and 
efficient functioning. 

2



STILLWATER PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

Margaret Rivers A 
Tuesday, October 8, 2024 

Minutes 

AGENDA ITEM 7: Board Self-Assessment Survey 
On Wednesday, trustees will receive a link to the Survey Monkey site to take the board survey. Surveys 
should be completed by Tuesday, October 29. 

AGENDA ITEM 8: Naming Rights and Donor Recognition Policy  
Troendle directed trustees to the policy in the packet, which has been reviewed and refined by the 
trustees and the Foundation.  

Motion to approve policy as presented in the packet. Ellison moved. O’Brien second. Yes: Burns, Ellison, 
Hansen, Hemer, Lockyear, O’Brien, Panciera, Simon, Weigman; No: None. 

AGENDA ITEM 9: Director and Other Staff Reports 
Troendle reported that last month he gave a tour to Saige Kroells, the city’s new HR Manager. 
Yesterday, the library received Stillwater area history spot decals to put on the sidewalks. One will go 
on 4th Street side this fall and on the 3rd Street side this spring. Pedestrians and visitors can scan the QR 
code and learn more about library. 

AGENDA ITEM 10: Board Committee Reports 

a) Executive Committee: Met yesterday; minutes will be in next month’s packet. Discussed trustee
recruitment and terrace enhancement project (which will go to Facilities Committee and be
driven by staff input and ideas). Next meeting on November 4. In November, board will need to
discuss August and November meeting dates.
• August 12 falls on a primary. Options are August 4 or 11, with potentially not meeting in

August if in July it was determined that no action was needed. For an August meeting, it is
possible that August 4 would be the practice run for the city council presentation on August
6. August 5 is Night to Unite.

• November 11 is Veterans Day. Options are November 12 or November 13.
b) Facilities Committee: Report in packet.
c) Finance Committee: Did not meet.
d) Library Advocacy: Did not meet.

AGENDA ITEM 11: Foundation & Friends Report 
October is round up for Friends of the Stillwater Public Library at River Market Co-op. 

AGENDA ITEM 12: Public Commentary 
None. 

AGENDA ITEM 13: Trustee Check-in/Topics for Future Discussion 
None. 

AGENDA ITEM 14: Adjournment 

3



STILLWATER PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

Margaret Rivers A 
Tuesday, October 8, 2024 

Minutes 

Motion to adjourn meeting. Simon moved. Hansen second. Yes: Burns, Ellison, Hansen, Hemer, Lockyear, 
O’Brien, Panciera, Simon, Weigman; No: None. 

Meeting adjourned at 5:58 PM. 

4



      BOARD MEETING DATE: 
November 12, 2024 

Agenda Item: 3b 
Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

Agenda Items Details   

AGENDA ITEM NAME & BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
Acknowledgment of Bills Paid in October 2024 
OWNER: 

Goeltl, Business & Communications Manager 
PRESENTER: 

Troendle, Director 
REQUESTED AGENDA TYPE (A, I, D):  
A 

IS THIS A POLICY OR SIMILAR DOCUMENT FOR APPROVAL? 

IF ACTION ITEM, PLEASE DESCRIBE REQUESTED ACTION: 
Approval of October 2024 bills paid 
BACKGROUND/CONTEXT: 
Following is a bill report summary for the month of October: 

October 2024 (2024 Fiscal Year) 

City Foundation 
Other  
Supplemental Total 

Operating Expenditures  $    15,000.57  $   31,217.95  $     6,541.22  $   52,759.74 
Capital Expenditures*  $     -    $    -   $    -  $    -  

Total  $    15,000.57  $   31,217.95  $     6,541.22 
 $ 
52,759.74 

Explanations of large or out-of-the-ordinary payments are listed below: 
Bill Resolution: October 1, 2024 ($41,591.30) 

• $24,407 was paid to the MN Historical Society for the second phase of the newspaper
digitization project. This is payment 1 of 4 of the multi-year project funded through the
Stillwater Public Library Foundation.

• $6,428 was paid to Brodart for adult fiction, adult nonfiction, teen and children’s materials.
• $5,622 was paid to Xcel Energy for gas and electricity.
• $1,095 was paid to Midwest Tape for audio/visual materials.

Bill Resolution: October 15, 2024 ($11,168.44) 
• $3,629 was paid to Brodart for adult fiction, adult nonfiction, teen and children’s materials.
• $1,106 was paid for parking ramp column protectors.

ATTACHMENTS/SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENTS: 
10/1/2024 Bill Resolution 
10/15/2024 Bill Resolution 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON ITEM: 

REVIEWED BY COMMITTEE:  

5



Stillwater Public Library Invoices Payable October 1, 2024

2024 Bill Resolutions
These bills are submitted and approved for payment.

Mark Troendle, Library Director Craig Hansen, Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Trustees

INVOICE # INVOICE DATE VENDOR # VENDOR PURCHASE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT GL ACCOUNT GL DESCRIPTION
INVOICES PAYABLE
3798-243100 9/23/2024 41 Ace Hardware Lighting 6.99 230-4231-2101-0000 General Supplies
1J6F-VMHT-9PMR 9/12/2024 5115 Amazon Business Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 42.80 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
1WJR-WY6R-3TF7 9/12/2024 5115 Amazon Business Materials - Adult Fiction (Friends) 38.46 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
1WJR-WY6R-3TF7 9/12/2024 5115 Amazon Business Supplies 47.45 230-4230-2101-0000 General Supplies
1CGG-PCYP-Q66L 9/15/2024 5115 Amazon Business Janitorial Supplies 37.97 230-4231-2202-0000 Building Repair Supplies
11R6-HLYY-HKGY 9/17/2024 5115 Amazon Business Programs - Juv (SPLF ELSA) 144.35 232-4232-2407-0000 Programs
1F7L-D1DQ-TCTH 9/19/2024 5115 Amazon Business Materials - Adult Fiction (Friends) 24.23 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
1F7L-D1DQ-TCTH 9/19/2024 5115 Amazon Business Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 43.99 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
1Q3P-FR1K-DMJL 9/21/2024 5115 Amazon Business Programs - Juv (SPLF ELSA) 130.99 232-4232-2407-0000 Programs
17Y9-3QCC-JLNG 9/22/2024 5115 Amazon Business Materials - Juv (SPLF HJA Nature Backpacks) 170.93 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
2169702 9/13/2024 3906 Blackstone Publishing Materials - Audio (SAAB - Friends) 180.73 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6849590 8/29/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - YA 69.06 230-4230-2406-0000 Teen Books - Materials
B6849590 8/29/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 16.20 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6849590 8/29/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 93.62 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6849590 8/29/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 58.87 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6849590 8/29/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 267.56 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6850276 9/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 100.86 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6850276 9/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv 39.42 230-4230-2400-0000 Childrens Books
B6850276 9/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 117.34 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6850276 9/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction 34.71 230-4230-2405-0000 Adult Books - Non Fiction
B6850276 9/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - YA 14.23 230-4230-2406-0000 Teen Books - Materials
B6850276 9/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 145.44 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6850276 9/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 89.77 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6850276 9/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 308.65 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6850276 9/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Beaudet) 33.98 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6850276 9/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Juran) 34.99 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6850276 9/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 35.60 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6852143 9/5/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 86.50 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6852143 9/5/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv 16.87 230-4230-2400-0000 Childrens Books
B6852143 9/5/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 64.80 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6852143 9/5/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction 18.90 230-4230-2405-0000 Adult Books - Non Fiction
B6852143 9/5/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 7.29 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6852151 9/5/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 56.03 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6852151 9/5/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 66.19 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6852151 9/5/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 8.10 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6852151 9/5/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 35.73 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6852151 9/5/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 17.25 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6852151 9/5/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 87.14 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6852151 9/5/2024 452 Brodart Co Library Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Kraemer) 66.21 290-4342-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
B6854319 9/10/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 75.75 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6854319 9/10/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 27.27 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6854319 9/10/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 27.95 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6854319 9/10/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 15.09 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6854319 9/10/2024 452 Brodart Co Library Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Kraemer) 29.33 290-4342-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
B6854993 9/11/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 157.72 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6854993 9/11/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 92.20 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6854993 9/11/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 75.75 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6854993 9/11/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 57.81 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6854993 9/11/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 129.08 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6855858 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 14.23 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6855858 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 47.52 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6855858 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 3.24 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6855858 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 55.16 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6855858 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 23.77 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6855858 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 50.78 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6855858 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Library Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Kraemer) 35.52 290-4342-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
B6855886 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 7.73 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6855886 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 1.62 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6855886 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 64.94 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6855886 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 17.79 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6856035 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 60.75 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6856035 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 98.48 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6856035 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 66.66 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6856035 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 59.63 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6856035 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 130.60 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6856035 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Juran) 27.00 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6856035 9/12/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Beaudet) 22.21 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6857571 9/16/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (Friends) 234.30 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6857571 9/16/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 8.91 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6857571 9/16/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 237.23 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6857571 9/16/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 34.56 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6857571 9/16/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 148.31 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6857571 9/16/2024 452 Brodart Co Library Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Kraemer) 147.93 290-4342-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
B6859308 9/18/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 35.12 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6859308 9/18/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 96.61 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction

1

6



Stillwater Public Library Invoices Payable October 1, 2024

INVOICE # INVOICE DATE VENDOR # VENDOR PURCHASE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT GL ACCOUNT GL DESCRIPTION
B6859308 9/18/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 57.57 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6859308 9/18/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 50.70 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6859308 9/18/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 80.28 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6859308 9/18/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 15.11 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6860027 9/19/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 7.01 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6860027 9/19/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 3.24 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6860027 9/19/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 80.65 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6860027 9/19/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 55.12 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6860289 9/19/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 104.70 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6860289 9/19/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 45.45 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6860289 9/19/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 93.18 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6860289 9/19/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 61.55 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6861128 9/20/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 45.33 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6861128 9/20/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 4.86 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6861128 9/20/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 98.60 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6861128 9/20/2024 452 Brodart Co Library Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Kraemer) 26.69 290-4342-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
B6861934 9/23/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (Friends) 112.84 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6861934 9/23/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 323.94 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6861934 9/23/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 22.11 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6861934 9/23/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 22.68 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6862808 9/24/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (Friends) 96.66 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6862808 9/24/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 110.79 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6862808 9/24/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 10.53 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6862808 9/24/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 69.25 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6862808 9/24/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 16.19 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6862808 9/24/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 66.74 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6862895 9/24/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 47.52 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6862895 9/24/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction 32.91 230-4230-2405-0000 Adult Books - Non Fiction
B6862895 9/24/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 51.51 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6862895 9/24/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 189.37 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6862895 9/24/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 16.02 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
SS092124 9/21/2024 5278 Chan, Karen Program - Adult (Friends) 337.19 229-4229-2407-0000 Programs
SS092124 9/21/2024 5278 Chan, Karen Programs - Adult (235) 112.81 235-4236-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
217129955 9/1/2024 683 Comcast Internet 188.27 230-4230-3098-0000 Technology Support
7532773 9/10/2024 855 Demco Inc. Processing Supplies 330.45 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
1 9/12/2024 6275 Erinn Nelson Programs - Adult (235) 600.00 235-4236-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
4811454 9/23/2024 1958 Loffler Companies Library Printer/Copier 848.49 230-4230-3707-0000 Maintenance Agreements
44384 9/9/2024 2124 Menards Janitorial Supplies 89.98 230-4231-2102-0000 Janitorial Supplies
44530 9/12/2024 2124 Menards Janitorial Supplies 63.24 230-4231-2102-0000 Janitorial Supplies
44766 9/18/2024 2124 Menards Janitorial Supplies 26.41 230-4231-2102-0000 Janitorial Supplies
505927955 8/20/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Video (SAV) 41.23 230-4230-2408-0000 Film/Video
505927955 8/20/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Processing Fee 7.38 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
505927956 8/20/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Processing Fee 5.98 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
505927956 8/20/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Library Materials - Audio (AM - Kraemer) 25.18 290-4342-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
505948529 8/26/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Processing Fee 9.78 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
505948529 8/26/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Library Materials - Audio (AM - Kraemer) 29.98 290-4342-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
505995811 9/3/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Audio (JM) 11.99 230-4230-2402-0000 Audio
505995811 9/3/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Processing Fee 3.69 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
505995813 9/3/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Video (JV) 74.96 230-4230-2408-0000 Film/Video
505995813 9/3/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Processing Fee 10.56 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
505995814 9/3/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Video (SAV) 162.68 230-4230-2408-0000 Film/Video
505995814 9/3/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Processing Fee 24.03 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
506023014 9/11/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Audio (JM) 14.39 230-4230-2402-0000 Audio
506023014 9/11/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Processing Fee 3.69 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
506023016 9/11/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Video (JV) 103.43 230-4230-2408-0000 Film/Video
506023016 9/11/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Processing Fee 17.43 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
506023017 9/11/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Video (SAV) 65.22 230-4230-2408-0000 Film/Video
506023017 9/11/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Processing Fee 8.27 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
506059816 9/17/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Audio (JM) 274.58 230-4230-2402-0000 Audio
506059816 9/17/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Processing Fee 68.58 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
506059818 9/17/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Video (JV) 109.41 230-4230-2408-0000 Film/Video
506059818 9/17/2024 2175 Midwest Tape Materials - Processing Fee 23.41 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
5503844_1 9/13/2024 2271 MN Historical Society Newspaper Digitization (Pmt 1 of 4 - SPLF) 24407.00 232-4232-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
W24080625 9/13/2024 2217 Office of MN IT Services Phone - August 148.45 230-4231-3101-0000 Telephone

INVOICES SUBTOTAL 35,545.99$  

LIBRARY CREDIT CARD
50202 7/1/2024 4560 Candyland Programs - Adult SRP (Friends) 30.00 229-4229-2407-0000 Programs
2080386-2024-07-11-1 7/9/2024 4157 Dream Host DreamHost Domain Renewal 17.99 230-4230-3098-0000 Technology Support
2080386-2024-07-11-1 7/11/2024 4157 Dream Host DreamHost Web Hosting 23.99 230-4230-3098-0000 Technology Support
nHAW 7/1/2024 5771 Herman Electric Bikes Programs - Adult SRP (Friends) 30.00 229-4229-2407-0000 Programs
164894 7/22/2024 6102 US Bank - Credit Cards Programs - Adult (Friends) 50.00 229-4229-2407-0000 Programs
#JgyE 7/22/2024 6102 US Bank - Credit Cards Programs - Adult (Friends) 30.00 229-4229-2407-0000 Programs
o2181342872 7/3/2024 5519 US Postal Service Postage Stamps 70.35 230-4230-3102-0000 Postage
472625 7/24/2024 3589 Valley Bookseller Programs - Adult SRP (Friends) 30.00 229-4229-2407-0000 Programs
30801 7/1/2024 3682 Walker Display Inc Gallery Hanging System 139.99 230-4230-2302-0000 Other Minor Equipment

CREDIT CARD SUBTOTAL 422.32$       

CITY/SPECIAL BILL PAYOUTS
51-7976594-1 895785909/25/24 3808 Xcel Energy Energy 5,530.18$    230-4231-3600-0000 Electricity
51-7976594-1 895785909/25/24 3808 Xcel Energy Energy 92.81$          230-4231-3601-0000 Natural Gas

SPECIAL BILL PAYOUT SUBTOTAL 5,622.99$    

GRAND TOTAL 41,591.30$  

Key: Blue = Foundation Funds; Green = Other Gift Funds; Pink = Prepaid Expense for Next Year; Orange = Capital Expense

2

7



Stillwater Public Library Invoices Payable October 15, 2024

2024 Bill Resolutions
These bills are submitted and approved for payment.

Mark Troendle, Library Director Craig Hansen, Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Trustees

INVOICE # INVOICE DATE VENDOR # VENDOR PURCHASE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT GL ACCOUNT GL DESCRIPTION
INVOICES PAYABLE
751 10/8/2024 3985 16 Wins Website Maintenance 380.00 230-4230-3098-0000 Technology Support
11TP-XVKQ-CTDG 9/27/2024 5115 Amazon Business Supplies 18.75 230-4230-2101-0000 General Supplies
11TP-XVKQ-CTDG 9/27/2024 5115 Amazon Business Materials - Tech (SPLF - LOT) 29.98 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
1C9K-H9CH-CGTG 9/27/2024 5115 Amazon Business Materials - Juv (SPLF HJA Nature Backpacks) 53.39 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
1WWP-TRYC-GCY6 10/2/2024 5115 Amazon Business Materials - Adult Fiction -46.21 230-4230-2401-0000 Building Repair Supplies
1JWL-QCCJ-MKV6 10/7/2024 5115 Amazon Business Materials - Adult Fiction 65.04 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
1YWM-RDQQ-M6PY 10/7/2024 5115 Amazon Business Materials - Adult Fiction (235 Palmer) 11.99 235-4235-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
1YWM-RDQQ-M6PY 10/7/2024 5115 Amazon Business Programs - Adult (235) 28.98 235-4236-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
1THR-QRXG-VP3Q 10/8/2024 5115 Amazon Business Supplies 477.39 230-4230-2101-0000 General Supplies
2172950 10/8/2024 3906 Blackstone Publishing Materials - Audio (SAAB - Friends) 171.94 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6865036 9/26/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 168.37 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6866174 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 108.71 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6866174 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 22.24 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6866174 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv 10.79 230-4230-2400-0000 Childrens Books
B6866174 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 4.86 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6866174 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 20.46 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6866174 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 20.43 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6866219 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (Friends) 15.12 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6866219 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 11.87 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6866219 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 1.62 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6866219 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 80.61 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6866332 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 42.10 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6866332 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 79.35 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6866332 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 39.39 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6866332 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 77.16 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6866332 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 15.65 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6866332 9/27/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 17.28 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6870631 10/2/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 159.08 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6870631 10/2/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction 10.64 230-4230-2405-0000 Adult Books - Non Fiction
B6870631 10/2/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 60.60 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6870631 10/2/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 59.59 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6870631 10/2/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 85.03 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6871921 10/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 33.33 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6871921 10/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 126.73 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6871921 10/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 34.67 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6871921 10/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 40.00 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6871953 10/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (Friends) 11.88 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6871953 10/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 16.87 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6871953 10/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 98.92 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6871953 10/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction 23.99 230-4230-2405-0000 Adult Books - Non Fiction
B6871953 10/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 72.72 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6871953 10/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 90.21 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6871953 10/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 55.84 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6871953 10/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 99.73 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
B6871953 10/3/2024 452 Brodart Co Library Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Kraemer) 14.58 290-4342-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
B6872598 10/4/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (Friends) 90.74 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6872598 10/4/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 218.50 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6872598 10/4/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 15.66 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6872598 10/4/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 7.29 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6872598 10/4/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 106.34 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6872598 10/4/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 19.43 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6873407 10/7/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Lawson (Juv) 50.17 224-4224-2404-0000 Other Books
B6873407 10/7/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 572.99 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6873407 10/7/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 42.12 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6873407 10/7/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 53.47 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6873440 10/7/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 105.97 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6873440 10/7/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 24.92 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6873440 10/7/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - YA 10.67 230-4230-2406-0000 Teen Books - Materials
B6873440 10/7/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 4.05 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6873440 10/7/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 80.40 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6873981 10/8/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv (Friends) 35.70 229-4229-2113-0000 Materials
B6873981 10/8/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Juv 10.11 230-4230-2400-0000 Childrens Books
B6873981 10/8/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction 82.76 230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction
B6873981 10/8/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Processing Fee 60.60 230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee
B6873981 10/8/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Fiction (SPLF) 69.78 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6873981 10/8/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (SPLF) 118.14 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
B6873981 10/8/2024 452 Brodart Co Materials - Adult Nonfiction (Athena) 18.90 235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies
O-1223 6/17/2024 5653 Carpenter St. Croix Valley Nature CentePrograms - JUV (SPLF HJA SRP) 178.60 232-4232-2407-0000 Programs
1.61209E+11 9/16/2024 782 Cub Foods Programs - Adult (235) 30.30 235-4236-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
306-02444792-3-20240 9/30/2024 783 Culligan of Stillwater Water 59.50 230-4230-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
20241007ESD 10/7/2024 6312 Erin Soderberg Downing Programs - Juv (SPLF HJA ELSA) 700.00 232-4232-2407-0000 Programs
20353483 10/8/2024 5848 Huebsch Service Towels & Rugs 295.85 230-4231-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
20241001-LEN 10/1/2024 5755 Lentz, Kristin Programs - Juv (SPLF HJA SRP) 1000.00 232-4232-2407-0000 Programs
42313 7/25/2024 2124 Menards Janitorial Supplies 21.99 230-4231-2102-0000 Janitorial Supplies
42931 8/7/2024 2124 Menards Janitorial Supplies 37.04 230-4231-2102-0000 Janitorial Supplies

3

8



Stillwater Public Library Invoices Payable October 15, 2024

INVOICE # INVOICE DATE VENDOR # VENDOR PURCHASE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT GL ACCOUNT GL DESCRIPTION
45271 9/30/2024 2124 Menards Janitorial Supplies 50.94 230-4231-2102-0000 Janitorial Supplies
F10000168656 5/22/2024 2565 Otis Elevator Company Quarterly Maintenance (Logistics Fee Inc) 190.00 230-4231-3707-0000 Maintenance Agreements
10067454 20240930-PI 9/30/2024 2667 Pioneer Press St. Paul Materials - Periodicals (SPLF) 809.00 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
STL-200118 20240925- 9/25/2024 3202 Stillwater Gazette Materials - Periodicals (SPLF) 173.00 232-4232-2113-0000 Materials
100324A 8/23/2024 5641 The Works Museum Programs - Juv (235 MELSA STEM) 405.00 235-4236-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges
183385925 9/20/2024 3922 Uline Inc Janitorial Supplies 858.45 230-4231-2102-0000 Janitorial Supplies

INVOICES SUBTOTAL 9,630.05$    

LIBRARY CREDIT CARD
1896 8/14/2024 296 Barnes & Noble Inc. Programs - Juv (SPLF HJA SRP) 30.00 232-4232-2407-0000 Programs
2080386-2024-08-11-1 8/12/2024 4157 Dream Host DreamHost Web Hosting 23.99 230-4230-3098-0000 Technology Support
20242140518 8/1/2024 5635 JotForm Tech - Website Form Builder 348.00 230-4230-3098-0000 Technology Support
55509 8/22/2024 6301 Sentry Protection LLC Parking Ramp Column Protectors 1106.40 230-4231-2202-0000 Building Repair Supplies
584227850272471 8/14/2024 4639 Walmart Programs - Juv (SPLF HJA SRP) 30.00 232-4232-2407-0000 Programs

CREDIT CARD SUBTOTAL 1,538.39$    

CITY/SPECIAL BILL PAYOUTS
None

SPECIAL BILL PAYOUT SUBTOTAL -$              

GRAND TOTAL 11,168.44$  

Key: Blue = Foundation Funds; Green = Other Gift Funds; Pink = Prepaid Expense for Next Year; Orange = Capital Expense

4

9



      BOARD MEETING DATE: 
November 12, 2024 

Agenda Item: 3c 
Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

Agenda Items Details   

AGENDA ITEM NAME & BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
2024 Budget Status Report 
OWNER: 

Troendle, Library Director 
Goeltl, Business & Communications Manager 

PRESENTER: 

Troendle, Library Director 

REQUESTED AGENDA TYPE (A, I, D):  
I 

IS THIS A POLICY OR SIMILAR DOCUMENT FOR APPROVAL? 

IF ACTION ITEM, PLEASE DESCRIBE REQUESTED ACTION: 

BACKGROUND/CONTEXT: 

Following is a budget status report through October 31, 2024. 

Fund 120 – Capital Outlay 
The capital budget for 2024 is $820,000. $470,250 has been expended to date. 

• $750,000 is for the terrace roof project using capital improvement reserve funds. A portion of
this project’s cost – $470,250 – was paid by the city in October.

• $50,000 in city capital was initially allocated for masonry but reallocated by the city to the
terrace roof due to the roof project bid being $796,650. The masonry project has now been
added to the capital project plan for 2025.

• $20,000 is a grant from the Huelsmann Foundation. It was originally intended to prepare the
4th Street garden area for the relocation of the Kinji Akagawa sculptures in coordination with
the terrace roof project. Revised plan is to use funds to enhance the 4th Street garden area
and add a Huelsmann memorial plaque. Landscaping bill of $15,926 will be paid in November.

Fund 230 – Library (City $) 
Revenue 
The library’s city budget for 2024 is $1,593,783. This consists of $1,565,996 from the city levy and 
$27,787 in projected library revenues (which include meeting room fees, copy charges, and $17,167 
in-kind volunteer coordinator wages). $11,292 in library revenues have been received to date. 

Operating Expenditures 
Operating Personnel: The operating personnel budget is $1,148,282 (excluding the in-kind volunteer 
coordinator). Expenditures are $894,479 through the 10/19/2024 pay period. This is about $24,000 
under the budgeted pace due to open staff positions and healthcare election changes. 

Collection: The library budgeted $60,100 in city funds for the purchase of print, audio, video, and 
electronic materials for circulation. This accounts for just under 50% of the total collection budget 
with the remaining purchases funded by supplemental gifts (Friends, Foundation, Lawson, etc.). With 
the collection, orders placed often run significantly ahead of invoices received. $60,052 has been 
ordered to date, with $51,164 in invoices paid. 

Technology: The library budgeted $66,000 for technology-related expenditures of IT equipment 
($29,100); selfcheck and sorter maintenance agreements ($21,000); tech apps and support ($9,500); 
and the circulation system ($6,400). $28,186 expended to date, with many technology charges 
projected for year-end. 

10



      BOARD MEETING DATE: 
November 12, 2024 

Agenda Item: 3c 
Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

Other: The library budgeted $32,436 for other operating expenses. This includes vendor fees for 
processing/cataloging materials; legal, HR, and other professional service fees; general insurance; and 
supplies. $24,844 expended to date. 

Plant Expenditures 
Plant Personnel: The plant personnel budget is $131,195. $103,497 expended to date through the 
10/19/2024 pay period. This is on track with the budgeted pace. 

Plant Supplies & Equipment: The plant supplies budget is $6,500. $7,925 expended to date. 

Plant Services and Charges: The plant services and charges budget is $147,700. $75,259 expended to 
date. The key budget items are: 

• Energy ($80,000): Energy costs are running under budget with $46,782 expended to date.
• Insurance ($42,000): Insurance costs won’t be known until Spring 2025.
• Building repairs and maintenance agreements ($20,000): This is over budget with $24,651

expended to date.
• Pending Journal Entry: $440.42 was pre-paid in 2023 to Otis for a January-February 2024

maintenance agreement. Finance will transfer to 230-4231-3707-0000.

Supplemental Funds 
Beyond the library’s city budget, about $300,000 in supplemental funding from the Foundation, 
Friends, Lawson, and other donors is budgeted to cover operating needs, such as 100% of 
programming, just over 50% of materials, all the Sunday hours, the 20-hr youth librarian, newspaper 
digitization, and more. A supplemental fund report is attached. This report pulls supplemental 
accounts where there has been revenue received or expenditures made in 2024. 

223 Personnel Grant: This account holds expenditures for grant-funded staff hours for Sundays, the 
YS librarian position, and programming subs. $48,121 expended through the 10/31/24 pay period.  

224 Helen Lawson Fund: $10,425 distribution received from Helen Lawson Fund. $15,166 in orders 
have been placed for materials from the Helen Lawson fund to date with $47.16 in invoices received 
and paid.  

227 Government Gifts: $5,000 unrestricted donation received from Stillwater Township. 

229 Friends:  
• Donations: $19,844 donation received.
• Materials: $4,427 expended to date for materials.
• Equipment: $4,844 expended to date for equipment (AEDs).
• Programs: $8,079 expended to date for programs.

232 Foundation: 
• Donations: $82,924 in reimbursements for 232 and 223 received to date.
• Materials: $22,833 expended to date.
• Minor Equipment: $65 expended to date.
• Programs: $26,202 expended to date.
• Misc: $60,233 expended to date (MNHS: $52,618; signage; ShelfLife newsletter; advocacy).

11



      BOARD MEETING DATE: 
November 12, 2024 

Agenda Item: 3c 
Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

235 Library Donations: 
• Donations: $2,625 received to date.
• Materials (235-4235): $1,310 expended to date.
• Programs (235-4236): $1,205 expended to date
• Misc (235-4238): $1,679 expended to date (Book Lovers Breakfast, Plants/Pots)

236 Wick: 
• Misc: $1,149 (Staff Training)

ATTACHMENTS/SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENTS: 
2024 Library Budget Status Report (Through 10/31) 
2024 Supplemental Report (Through 10/31) 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON ITEM: 
REVIEWED BY COMMITTEE?:  

12



November 05, 2024 04:21 PM

CITY OF STILLWATER
Library Budget Status Report (City)
End.GLPeriod 1024 AND [Account].AccountNumber 120423000000000{-}120423199999999{,}230000000000000{-}230999999999999 A

Account Number Account Title Budget YTD Variance % Budget
 Fund120 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

 Segment4230 - LIBRARY
Expenditure

120-4230-5200-0000 C/O & Improvements(E) 820,000.00 470,250.00 349,750.00 57.34%
120-4230-5210-0000 C/O & Improvements - COVID 19(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
120-4230-5300-0000 C/O Machinery & Equipment(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
120-4230-5310-0000 C/O MIS Computer Equipment(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
120-4230-5320-0000 C/O Mach & Equip - COVID 19(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%

Total Expenditure: 820,000.00 470,250.00 349,750.00

Segment4230 - LIBRARY 820,000.00 470,250.00 349,750.00

 Segment4231 - LIBRARY PLANT
Expenditure

120-4231-5200-0000 C/O & Improvements(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
120-4231-5300-0000 C/O Machinery & Equipment(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%

Total Expenditure: .00 .00 .00

 Segment4231 - LIBRARY PLANT .00 .00 .00

 Fund120 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 820,000.00 470,250.00 349,750.00

 Fund230 - LIBRARY FUND
 Segment - 

Revenue
230-0000-3010-0100 Current Property Taxes(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3500-0100 Meeting Room Rental Fees(R) -2,000.00 -3,963.50 1,963.50 198.17%
230-0000-3520-0100 Copier/Printer Sales(R) -3,500.00 -3,212.87 -287.13 91.79%
230-0000-3810-0200 Interest Earnings-Investments(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3810-0210 Unrealized Gains/Losses(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3820-0100 Gifts(R) -1,500.00 -125.00 -1,375.00 8.33%
230-0000-3820-0110 In Kind Gifts(R) -17,167.00 .00 -17,167.00 0.00%
230-0000-3830-0100 Sale Of Property(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3860-0100 Lease/Rentals(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3860-0200 Parking Rental(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3870-0100 Refunds And Reimbursements(R) -500.00 -827.99 327.99 165.59%
230-0000-3880-0020 Library Card Fees(R) -420.00 -360.00 -60.00 85.71%
230-0000-3880-0030 Lost Materials(R) -2,000.00 -2,108.47 108.47 105.42%
230-0000-3880-0040 Processing Fees(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3880-0050 Registration(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3880-0100 Miscellaneous Income(R) .00 -15.00 15.00 100.00%
230-0000-3880-0200 Gallery Fees(R) -500.00 -656.00 156.00 131.20%
230-0000-3880-0300 Cash Short/Over(R) .00 -3.08 3.08 100.00%
230-0000-3880-0500 Book & Other Enterprise Sales(R) -200.00 -21.00 -179.00 10.50%

13



Account Number Account Title Budget YTD Variance % Budget
230-0000-3910-0100 Transfer In-General Fund(R) -1,565,996.00 -1,304,996.70 -260,999.30 83.33%
230-0000-3910-0202 Transfer In-Sport Complexes(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0232 Transfer In-Library Fundraiser(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0404 Transfer In-Co Bonds 2004(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0405 Transfer In-GO CO Bonds 2005(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0406 Transfer In - CO Bonds 2006(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0407 Transfer In-GO CO Bonds 2007(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0408 Transfer In-CO Bonds 2008(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0409 Transfer In-GO CO Bonds 2009(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0412 Transfer In-GO CO Bonds 2012(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0414 Transfer In-GO CO Bonds 2014(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0415 Transfer In-2015 GO CO Bonds(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0416 Transfer In-CO Bonds 2006(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0420 Transfer In-Co Bonds(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0423 Transfer In-2001 C/O Bonds(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0424 Transfer In-Co Bonds 2000(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0426 Transfer In - CO Bonds 2016(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0427 Transfer In - CO Bonds 2017(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0480 Transfer In-Capital Proj Fund(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3910-0490 Transfer In-Capital Projects(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%

Total Revenue: -1,593,783.00 -1,316,289.61 -277,493.39

Expenditure
230-0000-3810-0000 Other Professional Services(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3820-0000 Issuance Fees(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3830-0000 Transfer Out - General Fund(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3870-0000 Transfer Out - Scv Rec Center(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-0000-3880-0000 Transfer Out - Library(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%

Total Expenditure: .00 .00 .00

Segment - -1,593,783.00 -1,316,289.61 -277,493.39

 Segment4230 - LIBRARY OPERATIONS
Revenue

230-4230-1113-0100 Dental Premiums Employees(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-1200-0200 Dental Premiums Cobra(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-3900-0320 Donations - Library Programs(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-5300-0200 Interest Earnings-Investments(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%

Total Revenue: .00 .00 .00

Expenditure
230-4230-1000-0000 Full Time Salaries(E) 236,523.03 188,301.13 48,221.90 79.61%
230-4230-1100-0000 Overtime - Full Time(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-1111-0000 Severance Pay(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-1112-0000 Sick Pay(E) 3,500.00 14,161.33 -10,661.33 404.60%
230-4230-1113-0000 Vacation Pay(E) .00 37,562.98 -37,562.98 100.00%
230-4230-1200-0000 Part Time Salaries(E) 676,887.25 476,423.45 200,463.80 70.38%
230-4230-1210-0000 Part Time Salaries - In Kind(E) 17,167.00 .00 17,167.00 0.00%
230-4230-1300-0000 Overtime - Part Time(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-1410-0000 Pera(E) 68,506.12 51,686.86 16,819.26 75.44%

14



Account Number Account Title Budget YTD Variance % Budget
230-4230-1420-0000 FICA/Medicare(E) 69,876.56 54,795.13 15,081.43 78.41%
230-4230-1500-0000 Hospital / Medical(E) 88,304.40 68,075.52 20,228.88 77.09%
230-4230-1520-0000 Dental Insurance(E) 3,915.84 3,082.50 833.34 78.71%
230-4230-1540-0000 Life Insurance(E) 769.00 390.14 378.86 50.73%
230-4230-1990-0000 Grant Pass Thru(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-2000-0000 Office Supplies(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-2101-0000 General Supplies(E) 3,000.00 3,063.27 -63.27 102.10%
230-4230-2113-0000 Reference(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-2114-0000 Data Base Searching(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-2302-0000 Other Minor Equipment(E) 1,200.00 250.63 949.37 20.88%
230-4230-2303-0000 Minor Computer Equipment(E) 29,100.00 .00 29,100.00 0.00%
230-4230-2400-0000 Childrens Books(E) 14,500.00 13,426.56 1,073.44 92.59%
230-4230-2401-0000 Adult Books - Fiction(E) 15,500.00 14,221.49 1,278.51 91.75%
230-4230-2402-0000 Audio(E) 1,900.00 1,727.39 172.61 90.91%
230-4230-2403-0000 Periodicals(E) 3,000.00 2,991.12 8.88 99.70%
230-4230-2405-0000 Adult Books - Non Fiction(E) 10,700.00 10,275.00 425.00 96.02%
230-4230-2406-0000 Teen Books - Materials(E) 3,500.00 2,455.70 1,044.30 70.16%
230-4230-2407-0000 Programs(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-2408-0000 Film/Video(E) 5,500.00 4,860.96 639.04 88.38%
230-4230-2409-0000 Electronic Materials(E) 5,500.00 1,206.17 4,293.83 21.93%
230-4230-2499-0000 Collection Development(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-3098-0000 Technology Support(E) 9,500.00 7,320.34 2,179.66 77.05%
230-4230-3099-0000 Other Professional Services(E) 5,000.00 4,322.74 677.26 86.45%
230-4230-3100-0000 Circulation System(E) 6,400.00 .00 6,400.00 0.00%
230-4230-3101-0000 Telecommunications(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-3102-0000 Postage(E) 1,500.00 1,909.05 -409.05 127.27%
230-4230-3200-0000 Mileage(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-3201-0000 Seminar/Conference Fees(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-3202-0000 Meals(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-3203-0000 Housing(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-3400-0000 Printing and Publishing(E) 500.00 90.88 409.12 18.17%
230-4230-3401-0000 Binding(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-3404-0000 Processing Fee(E) 11,000.00 9,815.95 1,184.05 89.23%
230-4230-3500-0000 General Insurance(E) 4,000.00 -55.28 4,055.28 -1.38%
230-4230-3707-0000 Maintenance Agreements(E) 3,000.00 2,930.74 69.26 97.69%
230-4230-3713-0000 Computer Maintenance/Licenses(E) 21,000.00 20,866.55 133.45 99.36%
230-4230-3803-0000 Data Base Maintenance(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-3804-0000 Equipment Rental(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-3900-0000 Sales Tax(E) 200.00 216.70 -16.70 108.35%
230-4230-4000-0000 Memberships and Dues(E) 500.00 530.00 -30.00 106.00%
230-4230-4001-0000 Subscriptions(E) 536.00 572.95 -36.95 106.89%
230-4230-4093-0000 COVID-19(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges(E) 2,000.00 1,196.37 803.63 59.81%
230-4230-5200-0000 C/O & Improvements(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-5300-0000 C/O Machinery & Equipment(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-5310-0000 C/O MIS Computer Equipment(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-7010-0000 Depreciation-Purchased(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-7020-0000 Depreciation-Contributed(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4230-9120-0000 Transfer Out-Capital Outlay(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%

Total Expenditure: 1,323,985.20 998,674.32 325,310.88

15



Account Number Account Title Budget YTD Variance % Budget
 Segment4230 - LIBRARY OPERATIONS 1,323,985.20 998,674.32 325,310.88

 Segment4231 - LIBRARY PLANT
Revenue

230-4231-1200-0100 Donations(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-1410-0305 Donations - Library Equipment(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-1420-0310 Donations - Library Materials(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-1500-0315 Donations - Library Miscellane(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-1520-0320 Donations - Library Programs(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-1540-0100 Miscellaneous Income(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-3601-0245 Transfer In - Park Dedication(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-4099-0100 Interfund Revenue(R) .00 .00 .00 100.00%

Total Revenue: .00 .00 .00

Expenditure
230-4231-1000-0000 Full Time Salaries(E) 74,174.00 52,510.32 21,663.68 70.79%
230-4231-1100-0000 Overtime - Full Time(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-1111-0000 Severance Pay(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-1112-0000 Sick Pay(E) .00 3,965.63 -3,965.63 100.00%
230-4231-1113-0000 Vacation Pay(E) .00 6,198.32 -6,198.32 100.00%
230-4231-1200-0000 Part Time Salaries(E) 28,940.00 17,935.12 11,004.88 61.97%
230-4231-1410-0000 PERA(E) 7,674.00 6,013.01 1,660.99 78.35%
230-4231-1420-0000 FICA/Medicare(E) 7,888.00 6,251.63 1,636.37 79.25%
230-4231-1500-0000 Hospital / Medical(E) 11,898.72 10,114.55 1,784.17 85.00%
230-4231-1520-0000 Dental Insurance(E) 505.00 463.10 41.90 91.70%
230-4231-1540-0000 Life Insurance(E) 116.00 45.90 70.10 39.56%
230-4231-1990-0000 Grant Pass Thru(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-2101-0000 General Supplies(E) 200.00 6.99 193.01 3.49%
230-4231-2102-0000 Janitorial Supplies(E) 4,000.00 5,821.43 -1,821.43 145.53%
230-4231-2202-0000 Building Repair Supplies(E) 1,500.00 1,947.19 -447.19 129.81%
230-4231-2203-0000 Furn/Air Cond Repair Supplies(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-2302-0000 Other Minor Equipment(E) 800.00 149.86 650.14 18.73%
230-4231-3002-0000 Contractual(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-3099-0000 Other Professional Services(E) 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 0.00%
230-4231-3101-0000 Telephone(E) 1,700.00 1,160.63 539.37 68.27%
230-4231-3500-0000 General Insurance(E) 42,000.00 -62.08 42,062.08 -0.14%
230-4231-3600-0000 Electricity(E) 50,000.00 38,412.46 11,587.54 76.82%
230-4231-3601-0000 Natural Gas(E) 30,000.00 8,369.91 21,630.09 27.89%
230-4231-3703-0000 Building Repair Charges(E) 9,000.00 14,579.53 -5,579.53 161.99%
230-4231-3707-0000 Maintenance Agreements(E) 11,000.00 10,072.20 927.80 91.56%
230-4231-3713-0000 Computer Maintenance/Licenses(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges(E) 3,000.00 2,726.55 273.45 90.88%
230-4231-5200-0000 C/O & Improvements(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-5300-0000 C/O Machinery & Equipment(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-5310-0000 C/O MIS Comupter Equipment(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4231-9490-0000 Transfer Out-Cap Proj Fund(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%

Total Expenditure: 285,395.72 186,682.25 98,713.47

 Segment4231 - LIBRARY PLANT 285,395.72 186,682.25 98,713.47

16



Account Number Account Title Budget YTD Variance % Budget

 Segment4900 - IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
Expenditure

230-4900-3099-0000 Other Professional Services(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%
230-4900-5200-0000 C/O & Improvements(E) .00 .00 .00 100.00%

Total Expenditure: .00 .00 .00

 Segment4900 - IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS .00 .00 .00

 Fund230 - LIBRARY FUND 15,597.92 -130,933.04 146,530.96

Total: 835,597.92 339,316.96 496,280.96

17



November 05, 2024 04:22 PM

CITY OF STILLWATER
Library Supplemental Funds Report
End.GLPeriod 1024 AND [Account].AccountNumber 220000000000000{-}22999999999999

Account Number Account Title YTD

 Fund223 - PERSONNEL GRANT

Expenditure

223-4223-1000-0000 Full Time Salaries(E) 1,883.03

223-4223-1112-0000 Sick Pay(E) 262.50

223-4223-1200-0000 Part Time Salaries(E) 38,085.33

223-4223-1410-0000 PERA(E) 2,616.17

223-4223-1420-0000 FICA/Medicare(E) 3,156.44

223-4223-1500-0000 Hospital / Medical(E) 2,051.54

223-4223-1520-0000 Dental Insurance(E) 33.78

223-4223-1540-0000 Life Insurance(E) 34.61

223-4223-3500-0000 General Insurance(E) -1.93

Total Expenditure: 48,121.47

 Fund224 - HELEN LAWSON FUND

Revenue

224-0000-3820-0100 Donations(R) -10,425.00

Total Revenue: -10,425.00

Expenditure

224-4224-2404-0000 Other Books(E) 47.16

Total Expenditure: 47.16

 Fund227 - GOVERNMENT GIFTS

Revenue

227-0000-3820-0100 Donations(R) -5,000.00

Total Revenue: -5,000.00

 Fund228 - FRIENDS OF LIBRARY

Revenue

228-0000-3820-0100 Donations(R) -19,844.98

Total Revenue: -19,844.98

18



Account Number Account Title YTD

 Fund229 - FRIENDS OF STILLWATER LIBRARY

Expenditure

229-4229-2113-0000 Materials(E) 4,427.57

229-4229-2302-0000 Other Minor Equipment(E) 4,844.98

229-4229-2407-0000 Programs(E) 8,079.53

Total Expenditure: 17,352.08

 Fund232 - STILLWATER LIBRARY FOUNDATION

Revenue

232-0000-3820-0100 Donations(R) -28,324.91

232-0000-3820-0310 Donations - Library Materials(R) -7,268.47

232-0000-3820-0315 Donations - Library Miscellane(R) -31,605.18

232-0000-3820-0320 Donations - Library Programs(R) -15,660.46

232-0000-3880-0100 Miscellaneous Income(R) -65.81

Total Revenue: -82,924.83

Expenditure

232-4232-2113-0000 Materials(E) 22,833.37

232-4232-2302-0000 Other Minor Equipment(E) 65.81

232-4232-2407-0000 Programs(E) 26,202.34

232-4232-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges(E) 60,233.20

Total Expenditure: 109,334.72

 Fund235 - LIBRARY DONATIONS FUND

Revenue

235-0000-3820-0100 Donations(R) -1,200.00

235-3235-3820-0100 Donations-Library Materials(R) -1,425.00

Total Revenue: -2,625.00

Expenditure

235-4235-2101-0000 General Supplies(E) 1,298.92

235-4235-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges(E) 11.99

235-4236-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges(E) 1,205.56

235-4238-4099-0000 Miscellaneous Charges(E) 1,679.05

Total Expenditure: 4,195.52

 Fund236 - WICK ESTATE FUND

Expenditure

19



Account Number Account Title YTD

236-4236-4099-0000 Wick - Miscellaneous(E) 1,149.00

Total Expenditure: 1,149.00

Total: 59,380.14

20



      BOARD MEETING DATE: 
November 12, 2024  

Agenda Item: 4 
Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

Agenda Items Details   

AGENDA ITEM NAME & BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
Trustee & Council Liaison Information Sharing 
OWNER: 

Trustees & Council Liaison 
PRESENTER: 

Trustees & Council Liaison 
REQUESTED AGENDA TYPE (A, I, D):  
I 

IS THIS A POLICY OR SIMILAR DOCUMENT FOR APPROVAL? 

IF ACTION ITEM, PLEASE DESCRIBE REQUESTED ACTION: 

BACKGROUND/CONTEXT: 
This standing agenda item allows Trustees and the Council Liaison to share information. Informational 
updates could include reports on workshops or programs attended, observations from visits to other 
libraries, reviews of library-related news, and updates on actions or discussions of the City Council. 

On 10/31/2024, Troendle shared an article on behalf of Panciera titled “Librarians Face a Crisis of 
Violence and Abuse,” published in The New York Times. 

Trustees: When visiting libraries, please consider picking up library calendars, program guides and other marketing pieces for 
the Business and Communications Manager. These materials help provide ideas and inspiration for staff.  

ATTACHMENTS/SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENTS: 

BOARD NORMS: 
• Every voice matters in a discussion, and everyone may have their opinion. After board decisions, we speak with one voice.
• We follow open meeting law.
• We come prepared and stay engaged at meetings. We read the packet, have questions identified, and opinions ready to share.
• We follow Robert’s Rules of Order and stick to the agenda.
• We expect that commitment to the board extends beyond monthly board and committee meetings. We are willing to give more 

than meeting time to the work of the board. 
• We respect each other’s time. We start meetings on time and move through meetings efficiently.
• We attend meetings regularly and provide notice if absent.

21



      BOARD MEETING DATE: 
November 12, 2024  

Agenda Item: 5 
Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

Agenda Items Details   

AGENDA ITEM NAME & BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
Board Self-Assessment Survey 
OWNER: 

Lockyear, President 
PRESENTER: 

Lockyear, President 
REQUESTED AGENDA TYPE (A, I, D):  
D 

IS THIS A POLICY OR SIMILAR DOCUMENT FOR APPROVAL? 

IF ACTION ITEM, PLEASE DESCRIBE REQUESTED ACTION: 

BACKGROUND/CONTEXT: 

The board completed its second self-assessment survey in October 2024. Results of the survey are 
included in the board packet. For historical comparison, rating responses from the October 2021 
survey were included where the questions aligned. 

ATTACHMENTS/SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENTS: 

2024 Board Self-Assessment Survey Results 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON ITEM: 

REVIEWED BY COMMITTEE?:  

22



Board Self-Assessment Survey Results: 11/4/2024 (9 Responses) 

Question 1: I understand the roles and responsibilities of a Stillwater Public Library Board Trustee. 

Zero means no awareness of principle/policy. Five means full understanding and adherence. 
Rating 0 1 2 3 4 5 
Number of 
Responses 

0 0 0 0 0 9 
100% 

Question 2: The functioning of the Stillwater Public Library Board of Trustees as a whole evidences an 
understanding of its roles and responsibilities. 

Zero means no awareness of principle/policy. Five means full understanding and adherence. 
Rating 0 1 2 3 4 5 
Number of 
Responses 

0 0 0 0 1 
11.1% 

8 
88.9% 

In the 2021 survey, this question was written as “The Stillwater Public Library Board of Trustees members 
understand their roles and responsibilities.” Four trustees answered 4 (44.4%), and five trustees 
answered 5 (55.6%). 

Question 3: When I began serving on the Stillwater Public Library Board of Trustees, I was given an 
orientation inclusive of structure, function, committees, and role participation. 

Zero means no awareness of principle/policy. Five means full understanding and adherence. 
Rating 0 1 2 3 4 5 
Number of 
Responses 

0 0 0 1 
11.1% 

0 8 
88.9% 

In the 2021 survey, this question was written as “The Stillwater Public Library Board of Trustees new 
members are given an orientation inclusive of structure, function, committees, and role participation.” 
Two trustees answered 4 (22.2%), and seven trustees answered 5 (77.8%). 

Question 4: The Stillwater Public Library Board of Trustees work effectively as a group, resolving 
differences professionally. 

Zero means no awareness of principle/policy. Five means full understanding and adherence. 
Rating 0 1 2 3 4 5 
Number of 
Responses 

0 0 0 0 0 9 
100% 

In 2021, one trustee answered 4 (11.1%) and eight trustees answered 5 (88.9%). 

23

https://library.stillwatermn.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Trustee-Job-Description-2021-08-10.pdf


Question 5: The Stillwater Public Library Board of Trustees’ policies and decisions are consistent with its 
mission and vision. 

Zero means no awareness of principle/policy. Five means full understanding and adherence. 
Rating 0 1 2 3 4 5 
Number of 
Responses 

0 0 0 0 0 9 
100% 

In the 2021 survey, this question was written as “The Stillwater Public Library Board of Trustees uses 
mission and vision when making policy and making decisions.” One trustee answered 3 (11.1%), two 
trustees answered 4 (22.2%), and six trustees answered 5 (66.7%). 

Question 6: The Stillwater Public Library Board of Trustees is involved in the development and 
monitoring of the library’s strategic plan and goals. 

Zero means no awareness of principle/policy. Five means full understanding and adherence. 
Rating 0 1 2 3 4 5 
Number of 
Responses 

0 0 0 0 2 
22.2% 

7 
77.8% 

In 2021, three trustees answered 4 (33.3%) and six trustees answered 5 (66.7%). 

Question 7: The Stillwater Public Library Board of Trustees maintains an effective relationship with the 
library director, providing community perspective and support that will assist the director and staff to 
operate the library effectively. 

Zero means no awareness of principle/policy. Five means full understanding and adherence. 
Rating 0 1 2 3 4 5 
Number of 
Responses 

0 0 0 0 0 9 
100% 

In 2021, one trustee answered 4 (11.1%), and eight trustees answered 5 (88.9%). 

Question 8: The Stillwater Public Library Board of Trustees provides a comprehensive evaluation of the 
library director in a manner required by the policies and procedures of the Board. 

Zero means no awareness of principle/policy. Five means full understanding and adherence. 
Rating 0 1 2 3 4 5 
Number of 
Responses 

0 0 0 0 1 
11.1% 

8 
88.9% 

In the 2021 survey, the question was written as “The Stillwater Public Library Board of Trustees provides 
timely and meaningful evaluation of the library director in accordance with policy and procedures.”  
one trustee answered 4 (11.1%), and eight trustees answered 5 (88.9%). 

24

https://library.stillwatermn.gov/about-the-library/vision-mission-strategic-plan/


Question 9: The Stillwater Public Library Board of Trustees monthly meetings are well planned and 
organized with enough allocated time to complete business effectively. 

Zero means no awareness of principle/policy. Five means full understanding and adherence. 
Rating 0 1 2 3 4 5 
Number of 
Responses 

0 0 0 0 0 9 
100% 

In 2021, nine trustees answered 5 (100%). 

Question 10: The Stillwater Public Library Board of Trustees understands the budget and provides 
effective oversight of the library's fiscal operation. 

Zero means no awareness of principle/policy. Five means full understanding and adherence. 
Rating 0 1 2 3 4 5 
Number of 
Responses 

0 0 0 0 2 
22.2% 

7 
77.8% 

In 2021, three trustees answered 4 (33.3%) and six trustees answered 5 (66.7%). 

Question 11: The Stillwater Public Library Board of Trustees promotes, advocates for, and supports the 
library in the community. 

Zero means no awareness of principle/policy. Five means full understanding and adherence. 
Rating 0 1 2 3 4 5 
Number of 
Responses 

0 0 0 0 2 
22.2% 

7 
77.8% 

In 2021, three trustees answered three (33.3%), two trustees answered 4 (22.2%), and 4 trustees 
answered 5 (44.5%). 

Question 12: Comments/Concerns 
4 Answered/5 Skipped 

1. The Library Board of Trustees is one of the best functioning bodies I have ever served on in the
decades of working in the academic public sector.  Members are collegial and friendly and all
discussion points and actions are well documented.  A very professionally run operation which
serves the library well.

2. The Board has made much progress over the past several years in addressing advocacy and
improving understanding of budgeting process.

3. We have made great strides and advocacy as a board, but there is still work to do on this. I'm sure
that overtime advocacy will come naturally to all board members.

4. No concerns.

25



Question 13: Recommendations for future training 
3 Answered/6 Skipped 

• Depending perhaps on the outcome of the national election, the board may benefit from some
external training concerning book banning and other attempts to control the library collection.

• Presentation on the operation of the library and on personnel and roles of library staff.
• No recommendations.

26



      BOARD MEETING DATE: 
November 12, 2024 

Agenda Item: 6 
Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

Agenda Items Details   

AGENDA ITEM NAME & BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
 2025 Library Holidays/Closing Dates 

OWNER: 

Troendle, Director 
PRESENTER: 

Troendle, Director 
REQUESTED AGENDA TYPE (A, I, D):  
A 

IS THIS A POLICY OR SIMILAR DOCUMENT FOR APPROVAL? 

IF YES, NOTE STATUS – 1st READ, 2nd READ/FINAL APPROVAL: 

IF ACTION ITEM, PLEASE DESCRIBE REQUESTED ACTION: 
Approval of recommended holiday and staff training closing schedule for 2025 

BACKGROUND/CONTEXT: 
The director recommends the 2025 closing schedule below for Stillwater Public Library. The schedule 
also includes a partial-day closure for staff training. 

New Year’s Day    Wednesday, January 1, 2025 
Martin Luther King Jr. Day   Monday, January 20, 2025 
Presidents’ Day         Monday, February 17, 2025 
Easter             Sunday, April 20, 2025 
Memorial Day              Monday, May 26, 2025 
Juneteenth              Thursday, June 19, 2025 
Independence Day     Friday, July 4, 2025 
Labor Day             Monday, September 1, 2025 
Staff Training         Monday, October 13, 2025 (closed until 2 PM; open from 2-8 PM)  
Veterans Day               Tuesday, November 11, 2025 
Thanksgiving Day             Thursday, November 27, 2025 
Christmas Eve              Wednesday, December 24, 2025 
Christmas Day              Thursday, December 25, 2025 
New Year’s Eve Day      Wednesday, December 31, 2025 

ATTACHMENTS/SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENTS: 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON ITEM: 

REVIEWED BY COMMITTEE?:  

27



      BOARD MEETING DATE: 
 November 12, 2024 
       Agenda Item: 7 

Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

Agenda Items Details   

AGENDA ITEM NAME & BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
2025 Board Meeting Date Changes
OWNER: 

Executive Committee 
PRESENTER: 

Lockyear, President 
REQUESTED AGENDA TYPE (A, I, D):  
A 

IS THIS A POLICY OR SIMILAR DOCUMENT FOR APPROVAL? 

IF YES, NOTE STATUS – 1st READ, 2nd READ/FINAL APPROVAL: 

IF ACTION ITEM, PLEASE DESCRIBE REQUESTED ACTION: 

Determine board meeting dates for August and November 2025 
BACKGROUND/CONTEXT: 

Board of Trustee meetings are generally held on the second Tuesday of the month at 5:30 PM. In 
2025, two of these regularly scheduled monthly meeting dates need to be adjusted. 

August Meeting: The primary election will take place on Tuesday, August 12. Per state statute 
204C.03, public meetings are prohibited on election day between 6 and 8 PM. The board must 
consider alternate dates for the August meeting. The two options are Monday, August 4, or Monday, 
August 11. Additionally, the library plans to present to the City Council on Wednesday, August 6. If the 
board selects Monday, August 4 for its meeting, this date could serve as a practice run for the 
upcoming City Council presentation. The board may also consider canceling the August meeting at its 
July meeting if it is determined that no action is necessary. 

November Meeting: Tuesday, November 11 is Veterans Day, a state-recognized public holiday. Per 
state statute 645.44, subd. 5, no public business (which includes public meetings) can be conducted 
on public holidays. Options to be considered for meeting dates are Wednesday, November 12 or 
Thursday, November 13.  

ATTACHMENTS/SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENTS: 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON ITEM: 

REVIEWED BY COMMITTEE?:  

28



Report from the Library Director, Mark Troendle 

Major Accomplishments 
• A half-day of staff training and learning sessions was held on October 14. The schedule included

training on our new AED (automated external defibrillator) units and compression-only CPR; a
presentation from the Washington County social worker embedded in the Stillwater Police
Department, along with his partner, a sergeant; a team-building activity aligned with an initiative
promoted by the city; and staff presentations from most of the library's work groups, aimed at
informing everyone about what we do, why we do it, and how all the pieces fit together to help the
library function cohesively in support of our mission.

• On October 15, Craig Hansen, Elsbeth Howe, and Mark gave a presentation to the Stillwater Sunrise
Rotary Club that was well received. In appreciation, the club will make a donation to Rotary’s polio
eradication effort that will immunize 15 children against polio.

• The terrace roofing project was substantially completed on October 17. The contractor performed
the work efficiently and professionally. The terrace reopened to the public on October 18, after
being closed for repairs since September 9. Due to the large number of perimeter cuts around the
terrace, the roofers ran short of new pavers to finish the entire area; therefore, fifty-six old pavers
near the Administration offices will be replaced with new pavers once they arrive. Additionally, a
door threshold and wood trim still need to be reinstalled by a subcontractor in one location.

• Abrahamson Nurseries transformed the 4th Street garden and adjacent areas along the building on
October 14. What were once unsightly weed beds have now become beautiful spaces that help
create a more welcoming entrance. The Huelsmann Foundation and the Facilities Committee made
this improvement possible.

• If you've recently entered the library from the 4th Street side, you may have noticed that the large
pot by the double doors has been replaced with a smaller one that better complements the
architectural style of the building. A big thank you to Pat for swapping out the pots and adding
festive touches appropriate to the season.

• On October 29, the IT staff transitioned the library (and all city departments) to a new phone
system, the first time this has happened in seven years. The transition was relatively seamless.

• Library staff have been working with IT to determine the preferred functionality requirements for
staff computer replacements. Final decisions were made in October, enabling IT to place the order
in time for delivery this year.

• Four Library Corner articles were written and published in October.
• The October issue of ShelfLife was published on October 2.

Heads-Up 
• A tour of the library for the city’s new Community Development Director, Danette Parr, is

scheduled for mid-November. The library looks forward to strengthening and expanding
collaborative opportunities whenever possible.

• Starting next year, the Library Foundation will reduce its board meetings from 11 to eight, meeting
in January, March, April, June, July, September, October, and December.

Near-Term Future Focus 
• Completing HR-related onboarding paperwork and processes for a new Library Associate and

Substitute Associate, both of whom are anticipated to start early next month.
• Drafting a final progress report for a 2024 grant, due December 31; and preparing a new grant

application, due January 15.

29



Report from the Information Services Supervisor, Sarah Rosten 

October Adult Programs and Activities 

Art & Music 
• Pumpkin Reflection in Acrylic with Karen Chan: 25 student artists created a seasonal work of art with

Teaching Artist Karen Chan on Thursday, October 17.
• Unwrapping Music, Movie Musicals with MacPhail: 13 attendees learned about highly-stylized movie

musicals on Wednesday, October 30.  This was funded by the Minnesota Arts and Cultural Heritage
Fund, also known as Legacy Funding.

• Painting on Glass with ArtStart: 13 participants created and took home a glass work of art of their own
creation on Saturday, October 19. This was funded by the Minnesota Arts and Cultural Heritage Fund,
also known as Legacy Funding.

o 100% of evaluation responses indicated that attendees learned something new and planned to
use what they learned after the class.

o 58% of evaluation responses indicated that attendees developed a social connection by
attending the class.

Book Clubs & Literature 
• Mystery: 7 participants had a lively conversation about psychological thrillers and what qualifies as a 

psychological thriller. A new member joined the book club.
• New SHELF Indulgence Book Club announced to begin in 2025: Library Associate Karen Karason will lead 

the group as they read their way through Stillwater’s Book Club Kits.
• Authors on the Road to Publication: 35 attended the fiction and nonfiction author panel event on 

Wednesday, October 23. Library associate Karen Karason hosted and moderated a conversation with 
authors Scott Dominic Carpenter, Mindy Mejia, Kathryn Savage, and Lindsay Starck. The panel engaged 
the audience through a series of moderated questions and then answered additional questions from the 
audience. Valley Bookseller sold a box of books and will continue to partner with the library for future 
author events. Positive feedback was shared by attendees, authors, and Valley Bookseller:

o “It was an excellent program with good questions and clear, concise answers.”
o “I appreciate the event! And the moderator (can’t remember her name) was fantastic!”
o “There was such good energy in the room last night and I thought the questions, organization 

and thoughtfulness in putting it together really came through. We look forward to future library 
events and hope you'll reach out anytime.” –Gretchen, Valley Bookseller

o “The event was fantastic! Beautifully organized, engaging, thought-provoking. Your questions 
were fantastic, and I appreciate all of the work you put into preparing and publicizing the panel. 
There were so many people there! I was really impressed.” -Lindsay Starck, author on panel

o Attendee made verbal comment to staff that she has been at many events like this in the past, 
and this one was the best she’s been to.

o Staff received feedback from several attendees that they would like to see more literary 
programming, including author events (readings and/or interviews), writing classes, and writing 
groups.

Lifelong Learning 
• Tech Help: Each appointment was filled, with 4 participants total attending an appointment. During the

1:1 sessions, patrons received assistance with Google accounts, including account recovery, email
management, password management, and cybersecurity.

30

https://library.stillwatermn.gov/programs-services/adults/book-clubs/mystery-book-club-lists/
https://library.stillwatermn.gov/books-more/the-library-of-things/book-club-kits/


• Monday Meditation: 3 sessions were offered on Monday afternoons throughout the month. Total
attendance from sessions was 20.

• Medicare 101 with Trellis: 14 participants learned more about Medicare from Trellis, the designated
Area Agency on Aging for the Twin Cities metro counties and a partner of Senior LinkAge Line.

• Native Plants: Harvesting, Cleaning and Storing: 10 participants learned about caring for Native Plants
from a Washington County Master Gardener on Tuesday, October 22. Participants enjoyed the
combination of lecture and hands-on learning where they were able to clean seeds and practice what
they had learned.  Participants were very engaged and the presenter generously stayed for an additional
30 minutes of questions at the end of the event!

Displays and Outreach 
• Adult nonfiction display in honor of National Book Month and National Reading Group Month.
• Estates at Greeley: Library Associate Kaytee Estall shared a selection of fiction and nonfiction titles with

5 residents.
• The Lodge: Library Associate Kaytee Estall shared a selection of Large Print titles for residents to browse.

6 residents borrowed materials and expressed excitement that Large Print is available because it allows
them to read again.

St. Croix Collection 
• Monthly Visits: 12 users signed into the St. Croix Collection in October, including 9 residents of

Stillwater and 3 visitors.
• Research topics and sources: Lily Lake ice factory history, local family histories, and criminal justice

during Minnesota’s frontier period.
• Genealogy Help 1:1: On Saturday, October 26 the genealogy appointment was filled.

Photos from October Adult Programs 

From Left: Authors Scott Dominic Carpenter, Mindy Mejia, Kathryn Savage, and Lindsay Starck. Library Associate 
Karen Karason. 

31

https://trellisconnects.org/get-help/medicare/
https://trellisconnects.org/get-help/medicare/
https://mn.gov/senior-linkage-line/


Karen Karason greets attendees 

Karen Chan Pumpkin Reflection in Acrylic 

  Author Lindsay Starck and Library Associate Karen Karason 

32



Report from the Youth Services Supervisor, Angela Petrie 

October Programs and Activities 

Early Literacy (0-5)   
• Ten Preschool Storytimes (559)
• One Second Saturday Family Storytime (37)
• Five Baby/Toddler Storytimes (278)

School-aged (6-12) 
• Family Engineering Night with The Works Museum (60)
• Nature at STILLWATER Library: Falconry and the Peregrine Falcon Story (19)
• Nature at BAYPORT Library: Falconry and the Peregrine Falcon Story (23)
• Writing Contest and Author Event with Erin Soderberg Downing

o 15 submissions
o 55 attended the author event

• Two Chess Club sessions (21)
• Clay Bugs with Silly Millies (24)
• Amazing Animal Adaptations with Carpenter Nature Center (23)
• One LEGO Club (13)

Teen (12-17) 
• Babysitting Safety Course - part 1 with Hudson YMCA (5)
• Babysitting Safety Course - part 2 with Hudson YMCA (5)

Children’s Drop-in Activities 
• ROBOTS! Scavenger Hunt (353)
• Apple Pie Family Discovery Room Feedback -

o It was our first visit and we were surprised and impressed with the setup. The quality of the toys
was amazing and there were so many fun little things for us to do!

 Teen Activity 
• Have you ever heard of these strange October holidays and can you name one not on the list? Examples:

Taco Day (10/4), Ada Lovelace Day ((10/8),  Wear Something Gaudy Day (10/17), Sourest Day (10/25)

Outreach 
• New Heights

o Every Tuesday, alternating between grades 2 – 5 (29 students) one week and grade 6 (16
students) the next.

• Lake Area Discovery Center (LADC) Storytime with Miss Kim (45)

33



The October 5 session marked the conclusion of the Naturalist in Residence Program. Andy Weaver captivated 
attendees with engaging stories and shared his extensive knowledge of the natural world in the St. Croix Valley. 
Drawing on his over 30 years of experience as a biology teacher at SAHS, he provided a unique and insightful 
perspective on the region's nature. It’s clear that there is strong demand for Mr. Weaver to offer additional 
library programs! 

Here’s what people had to say about Mr. Weaver- 
• Andy Weaver is a great teacher and gives purposeful and clear education.
• Great instructor - very enthusiastic. Helped connect us to the place where we live.
• Mr. Weaver has so much knowledge about falconry and raptors. My family really enjoyed his program.
• Mr. Weaver was incredibly detailed and engaging. We learned a lot and it has sparked a new excitement

for study of the birds in our area.
• The presenter was extremely knowledgeable and engaging and the librarian was knowledgeable about

where to find books that related to the content which was being shared and she was also very friendly.
• Hands on learning. Loved the plant press. Great depth of knowledge and enthusiasm.
• Excellent instructor. Engaging presentation. Fun to visit a new place.

What about the program is memorable? 
• Identifying invertebrates and plants. Learning the differences between raptors and some techniques for

hatching and training them.
• Putting on waders to use dip nets in Browns Creek.
• Tasting fresh honey.
• Checking mist nets.
• The little bits of information that I didn't know already, like the egg and feather facts. And I enjoyed

hearing about his own birds.
• Learning about all the different bugs and the ability to explore on your own in other natural spaces to

share what you learned and how to identify them.
• The scuds, dobsonflys, waders, water quality tests
• He had interesting specimens ready for us! We saw the connection between water chemistry and stream

ecology. We loved knowing how to access the creek, too.
• It was so much fun. We already had gone mucking before at streams with other naturalists and this was

the first time we learned something new, got to test the water quality using science and he caught a
variety of bugs and creatures to study. We learned new information about the prairie and natural plants
and the birding was focused on how scientists track birds and band them so we know what birds are in
Minnesota, not just identifying birds or looking through books, we had the pleasure of looking at birds
and types of birds, their adaptations and what makes them special.

• I loved the local insights on these aspects of nature study. His knowledge and personality were
completely engaging. My kids came away with fun souvenirs and know-how at the end of each time. We
would truly recommend the programs to our friends (and did!).

Upcoming Programs 
• Space Art with the Bell Museum – Saturday, November 2
• You and Me: Mindful Connections for Families – Thursday, November 7
• Cooking Up Adventure - Fruity Fun! – Monday, November 18
• Petite Concert  – Tuesday, November 19
• Puppet Show: "The Gingerbread Man, a.k.a. Super-Cookie!"  – Wednesday, December 4
• Introduction to Fantasy Writing - A Loft Literacy Center class for Teens – Saturday, December 7

34

https://washcolib.libcal.com/event/12260203
https://washcolib.libcal.com/event/12217589
https://washcolib.libcal.com/event/12520968
https://washcolib.libcal.com/event/12348013
https://washcolib.libcal.com/event/12218066
https://washcolib.libcal.com/event/12602892


• Second Saturday Puppet Show: "The Gingerbread Man, a.k.a. Super-Cookie!" – Saturday, December 14
• Silly Millies: Snow Globes  – Saturday, December 21
• Silly Millies: Snow Globes for TEENS – Saturday, December 21

35

https://washcolib.libcal.com/event/12218081
https://washcolib.libcal.com/event/12297692
https://washcolib.libcal.com/event/12666199


      BOARD MEETING DATE: 
November 12, 2024 

Agenda Item: 9a 
Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

Agenda Items Details   

AGENDA ITEM NAME & BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
Executive Committee Report
OWNER: 

Executive Committee 
PRESENTER: 

Executive Committee 
REQUESTED AGENDA TYPE (A, I, D):  
I 

IS THIS A POLICY OR SIMILAR DOCUMENT FOR APPROVAL? 
No 

IF ACTION ITEM, PLEASE DESCRIBE REQUESTED ACTION: 

DESCRIPTION: 
Committee: Executive 
Date: Monday, October 7, 2024, 4 PM 
Location: Margaret Rivers A, Stillwater Public Library 
Present: Pat Lockyear, Craig Hansen, Dana Weigman, Mark Troendle 

1. 2025 Calendar
Adjustments are needed to the Trustee meeting calendar for August and November 2025 due to
scheduling conflicts. It is recommended to reschedule the August meeting to either Monday,
August 4th or Monday, August 11th. Additionally, a decision whether to hold an August meeting
could be determined at the July board meeting. For the November meeting, suggested dates are
Wednesday, November 12th, or Thursday, November 13th.

2. Director’s Goals from performance evaluation
The committee reviewed the proposed goals and agreed they are SMART and represent
important priorities for the upcoming year.

3. Terrace Enhancement
The facilities committee will take the lead on the plan for the terrace once construction is
complete. Possible community expertise for developing a plan could come from an Ivy Club
volunteer or partnering with a Century College design class.

4. Trustee Vacancies
Currently, there are only two applicants for vacancies occurring in January. Staff and current
trustees are actively encouraging community members to apply. Weigman suggested referring to
the list of friends and supporters developed during the advocacy training session in 2022 for
potential candidates.

Next meeting: November 4th at 3:30. 

ATTACHMENTS/SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENTS 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON ITEM: 
REVIEWED BY COMMITTEE?:  

36



      BOARD MEETING DATE: 
November 12, 2024 

Agenda Item: 9d 
Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

Agenda Items Details   

AGENDA ITEM NAME & BRIEF DESCRIPTION: 
Library Advocacy Committee Report 
OWNER: 

Library Advocacy Committee 
PRESENTER: 

Library Advocacy Committee 
REQUESTED AGENDA TYPE (A, I, D):  
I 

IS THIS A POLICY OR SIMILAR DOCUMENT FOR APPROVAL? 
No 

IF ACTION ITEM, PLEASE DESCRIBE REQUESTED ACTION: 

DESCRIPTION: 
Committee: Advocacy 
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2024, 4 PM 
Location: Conference Room, Stillwater Public Library 
Present: Goeltl, Hullander, Howe, O’Brien, Simon 
Absent:  None 

Agenda Item 1: Review of September Minutes 
Committee approved. 

Agenda Item 2: Updates from Trustees, Friends, Foundation, Staff 
• Trustees: Simon shared that the board is currently accepting applications for the Board of

Trustees. A recent social media post discussed the board openings and featured Simon. A past
post, during Friends of the Library week, featured Hullander.

• Foundation: Howe noted that Gift to the Max Day is Thursday, November 21, with giving
occurring all month. Preparations are underway for the year-end appeal to donors. Howe
continues as the library representative for Leadership in the Valley.

• Friends: The used book donation drive is on November 9. The book sale is November 13 - 16.

Agenda Item 3: Review of Outreach, Possible Calendar Dates, Library Stories 
• Committee reviewed past and upcoming outreach opportunities, calendar dates, and library

stories.
• Bevin O’Brien volunteered to staff the library’s shared booth with Bayport at DaVinci Fest on

January 25, 2025, at Stillwater Area High School.

Agenda Item 4: 2024 Project Updates 
• The “welcome to new residents” mailing project will begin on November 7. Greeting cards,

sample messaging, calendar insert, and mailing lists are prepared. Susie Danielson is
coordinating a group of volunteers to hand-write the notes. This initial mailing will be
targeted to 450 movers.

Agenda Item 5: Polco Survey Results 
June 2024 Polco Survey Summary:  
The library’s June 2024 Polco survey was focused on library programming and communications. While 
prior year June surveys also focused on programming, the questions were more targeted to COVID 
and in-person/virtual events. This year’s questions were revised to better assess current 
programming and communication needs. The library received 154 responses to the survey. This was 
higher than the city average of 85-100 responses. While individual responses are not indicative of 
everyone, they can provide helpful directional information for the library, especially when assessed 
over time. This survey will be repeated in June 2025. Survey results are attached. 

37



      BOARD MEETING DATE: 
November 12, 2024 

Agenda Item: 9d 
Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

• 93% of respondents said it was very important or extremely important for our community to
have access to free library programs.

• 75% of respondents agreed or strongly agreed that they or someone in their family benefited
from attending a Stillwater Public Library program during the past year.

• 79% of respondents felt informed about upcoming library programs and events.
• Respondents indicated that they stay informed about library programs through a variety of

mediums. Electronic communications (website, e-newsletter, and social media) ranked the
highest.

• 69% of respondents reported occasionally or regularly sharing information about the library
to friends and family

• 49% of respondents reported occasionally or regularly visiting other Stillwater attractions and
businesses before or after a trip to the library.

• The open-ended questions regarding ways to help improve programs/services and ways to
better promote programs/services generated many responses.

November 2024 Polco Survey: 
The committee reviewed the survey questions for November 2024. These questions are more broadly 
focused on the value of the library. The survey will be sent out by the city through Polco around 
November 18. The library will also provide a link to the survey on the  website and social media pages. 
Survey questions are attached. 

Agenda Item 6: Review of Library Online Metrics 
Simon shared that she met with Goeltl and Foslien in October to review library online metrics and 
assess the library’s social media strategies. The following topics were discussed: 

• Benefits of social media use
• Social media channels/approach
• 2025 social media trends
• Library social media strategy
• Facts about today’s social media
• Accounts to follow and observe

Next Meetings: 
December: The next meeting is Wednesday, December 4, 2024 at 4 PM. The committee will begin 
preparing a recap of 2024 activities for the board. 

January: The committee typically meets on the first Wednesday of the month from 4-5 PM. The 
January meeting would fall on Wednesday, January 1, 2025, when the library is closed. The January 
meeting will be moved to Wednesday, January 8, 2025. The January meeting will finalize the 2024 
recap and will be a planning session for 2025. Two areas of focus will be: 1) developing a framework 
for library outreach at events and to community groups, and 2) developing a plan for the project to 
document and share library stories.  

ATTACHMENTS/SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENTS 

June 2024 Polco Survey Results 
November 2024 Polco Survey Questions 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON ITEM: 
REVIEWED BY COMMITTEE?:  

38



����������	�
��������������������

��������������������� �����

!"#$"%&'�()#(�*+ ,-./-�0�1-23423

39



���������	
�	�����	���������������	��	���
���
������	����������
�������
������������� �!"��#$� %&'�()&*+,���� �!"��#$� ))'�()-+.�!"��#$� &'�(/+0"��12#�� �!"��#$� /'�(3+4"�� �!"��#$� /'�(3+
�����	�������5������
��������5��
�������	��	�������������	
	����	6�78�����������������
����8��
�������9	�5�����
		��5����
�:	����
	���;�����<���
��������
��5������	����
�	���
�=0��"$>���?>��� @A'�(AB+?>��� )*'�(&3+4�C��#� )B'�()@+D E#>��� @'�(-+0��"$>���D E#>��� /'�(@+4"��?!!� F#G�� %'�()&+

HIJKILMN�OPJO�QR STUVT�W�XTYZ[YZ

40



��������	
����	��
��������������
���������
����������������������
����
������������������� !�"��#��$���%$��"&'(�)�!"!*�+��&')�$�!$��$,$'-$*.�'/"�"0&'������' "0&'(1��$�2���!1��$��-"0���3�%�%-#���'$��2����"�#�!4�-#5�#�,$�"��2$��2#$�"���$'"�"0&'(!�#&�$�!6�##��%%#&�')$!����"��#!*�4�-#5��#!��#�,$��&5!�$,$'"!����6789:�;�<89:�6��$��=$'�����'��$$�$'5!���������&'(�%��$'"!*+>$���5-#"�%��(��6!�,&��?��6��!��$##��!�&'�%$�!�'@"�&!�A-!"���"&6&'(�"0&'(�����6$B�'�"�#�)�����&'"$�$!"*�@�0�,$'C"�0�5���#�"����"&6$�"���))$!!��-'�$,$'"!��""0$�#&2��� *D$'&���)�'"&'-&'(�$5-)�"&�'�)#�!!$!��'($��0�-�!E�,$�6��$�5&(&"�#�)�%&$!����2���!*�F0$ �!$$6�"��2$�)0$)�$5��-"������$$�!�$,$� �"&6$�6 ��&�$#���!@�5�'C"�$,$'��'����0�"�"0$�#&2��� ��>$�!*1��$�#$��'&'(��%%��"-'&"&$!�5-�&'(�"0$�5� @C6�0�%% ��&"0�"0$�)-��$'"�!$�,&)$!*�&22 ��%%�&!�5&G)-#"�"��-!$.�'"&'-$�"��%��(��6*�@�5�'C"��#!���'����2�-"�"0$�%��(��6!��'5�"0$�$���$�!��6�' �(��5��'$!H1��$��%%��"-'&"&$!�����($'$�#�( �!-%%I�"�!-�$J-&#5���!"��'($��K�&$'5!����"0$�D"&##��"$��L-2#&)��&2��� �(��-%�"0�"���-#5�2-&#5��'�)�66-'&" !-%%��"��'5�&',�#,$6$'"�&'�#&2��� �%��(��6!��'5��-'5;��&!&'(*�5,$�"&!$�2$""$��,&��$#$)"��'&)��%"&�'!@')�$�!$5�M'�')&�#�!-%%��"*�!�!$'&���)&"&N$'!��$���$�M'5&'(�"0�"�"0$�#&2��� �&!�O-&"$�)�#5�����-!E�,$�6��$�"0&'(!�"0�"��%%$�#�"��+#5�P- !�Q4�6$'B�"��R�S�@/6�T<UIVL��,&5$��))$!!�"��0�6$�&6%��,$6$'"��!!&!"�')$�,&����$$�%���$!!&�'�#��5,&)$*J$""$��6���$"&'(W$�## �$'A� �2$&'(��2#$�"��-!$�"0$�#&2��� �����)�66-'&" �$,$'"!��'5�6$$"&'(!*E�,$���(�$�"$��!�)&�#�6$5&���-"�$�)0�"��$X%#�&'��0�"�&!��,�&#�2#$'�"�!-�$.�'"&'-$��>$�&'(���,��&$" ����%��(��6!W$O-$!"!�����"0$�#&2��� �"��2- �2���!�!0�-#5�($"����$%# �;��0$"0$�� �-/�$�(�&'(�"��2- �&"����'�"��'5�&�'�"B��0 *���%!$5�0�#5!�!0�-#5�2$��2#$�"��2$�,&$�$5�&'�!$#�;!$�,&)$�Y6 ��))�-'"*ZD-'5� �0�-�!W$"-�'�D-'5� �0�-�!� $���#�'('�"0&'(B� �-�5����(�$�"�A�2����%��(��66&'(��'5�%��,&5&'(�!$�,&)$!@C6�0�%% ��&"0�"0$6��!�"0$ ���$I�'$*�4$�#�,$�"0$�)-��$'"�!$�,&)$!1��$��)"&,&"&$!�����%�$;���'5��J$��%$'�$��#&$���'53���#�"$��8R.#�!$�&"��'5�!�,$�"0$�"�X�6�'$ 

[\]̂\_̀a�bc]b�de fghig�j�kglmnlm

41



�������������	�
�����������������������������	�������
���������������	�
���
�����������
��
���������
������
���
����������������������������������
�
���������
������������������ !���������"�������
���#$������
�����%�������
��&�'()#��������#����������������%����������
����*���#�
���
��
���������
�������+�����
���������������������������
���
������%����������+��������������������$���������������������
�
����
��
���������%�
��������
���
����������$�������������!�����
������������������������,������������$�������������������������+%�������������$�������������������������
���-���������������������$
����
���$�������
��������������������.���������-�
����$%������������/��0������%���%�
$�������$��������%����
�����������������
������
������������������12)3')������������������
������������������������
�����45�+���������
�6$����$��������������������������������/���%�����������
�������
���
���������������������
�������
�������78!�������0���
����
�
$������
�����������
�%�����������9����$��
����
��������
%������������:����������;��������$�����<�#$������$���%�������'��������
2��
�
$<+�������������

������
%������	�
����
���
���<#�
��������������������������

���#�
���������������!�����
�%���������������+���%�������%���������$�����������$������������������������(�������
�
$�����������%�����
����
�����������������������������
�����������
$��������������$��������������
�������$������������
����1�������
��������������#�
�����������
������
��
���=�����
����
��0�
�������������
��������������������3��������������
���%�������������
��
���'���������	����%��2=�(>?������2#�#�
"��������
���(��������/���������������%�����+������
����������
�������%���������������������$��-�
������)%����������-�
�@����
����'���
��$����������������#�
�����
������������
��
���
�����
��������,����������������$���������������������������������'�������������������������=�6��������
�������������������������������%������������������������
���
��+����%�������+!��������
�
$��������������������
����
�����������
��
����A�%�������
���������
�B��������������
$����������
�����
������/��%��������
����00�+��������
������������
���%�����$��
���#��������������
�
�����������%�����������������%������������������
�����������$����
�����
�����%�
$���������������
���
���������%�
���������������������������
�
$C������������������$������
���
������
���������������+�����
���������$�������������%��������
������
������
����������%��������B���������������������������
����������������������������$����������
��
������%�
��������������
�
$��3��������$��
����
�
��������������
�������������
��
����������%����
���
����
������������
�����
�������
������������%��������������
�������$������������
$����0����
��
���������%�
���������
�����������+��������������������������
�
$�����������������������
��C����������
��������������������9����
��
���3���.D+��+�����������
���$������������������
��
�������������
�������$��������������������
���$���#�
������%��$���
������
��EF��5������;��������������������#�
������
����+������������
���#�
��'���������������
�$����������
��

GHIJHKLM�NOIN�PQ RSTUS�V�WSXYZXY

42



��������	
�����������������������������	�������������������
������������������������		������������������������������
������		������������������ ����������!�
��!������"������������	��
������������������������������	�����#�$��������������������#�%&�������������������������	
��������������'��������		���������
����������������	
��������
�������
��	����������(��������������##)�������*�������������
��������������+�	����������,����-�������������������.������������������	������������
����	
�����(���	���������������������������������������	�������������)�����������������������������,�	���������
�	������������	���	��������������
�������/�������
�������	������	
��������������%�����������
����	�����������������0������1������	����2������������������������������
�������	
���������3��������.$���������������4������������/����������������������	���
��5������������,��������������6����	�7�����	�!�,���������������	�������������8��
	����������	���,�������������������������������������,��	�������	
�����������������������
���-�������0���	���	���������
���������9���	������	����������
���	
����,�����������������9���	�-�
�����	����������������	������������	����'�	�������������������	
�������������!'

������������	���������������������
�:����5�����.)�������	�������
�������
����������
�������		����������������������
�	�.��������������(��������
����������;��������������������������������������������������������<�
���!������	������!�����������������������
���������������5�������		������������������������
�����3������������
������������������!��������	��������������������
�������������������������������������������������(��������������

�
��
���������
����������������:���$	���������������������
������������	�����������
��	������
��������������������
����:�����������,����������������������
���6��������������	�!���
���		������������������������������������	���������������	
��3��������.����������������
��������������������������������
������
������,����������������������
�
�������������=�+���	����������������������������������������%�������>�������
��	�����*�������������	��	�����������
�����������
���-����������������������������	�������������	���������������	
������
����������������	��	���,����		����:������������������������������������	�����������������	����������������������������������?�
����������������	��������	����8����(��
��������
��������������	�����"��������	��������!�������������
����������		��������	
���!�	����1�������1��(����������������������1�
����'		��������������
������
��
��������

@ABCADEF�GHBG�IJ KLMNL�O�PLQRSQR

43



������������	
�����������������	
���	����������������
����
�������	������������	���	��������� �� �!"#"$%& #" �!'#$
(��������������	
�����������������	
������������
����
���)*+,-,.�/�+�*0� 1� �!�2$)*+,-,.3���45�/�6�00�,�378�69�)*9�3 '# �!2:$;�-<8=-,�>&�0��08,&?@8�70*66/-0�,�A,�-�7<8&&6�B*�0,*<0 C �!"#$)*+,-,.3���&<*-6�D�E*- #1 �!'�$)&<-6�%�/�>->�, "1 �!##$;&�0�,��&,�<-6�5E-,��-0�6*+,-,. "� �!':$F&,E�&9�D&?08 "� �!#G$%&0�A>>6*<-+6� ' �!2$H08�, ' �!2$

IJKLJMNO�PQKP�RS TUVWU�X�YUZ[\Z[

44



��������	
����	��
��������������
��
��������
��	�������	����
���������������������
����
����������������� �!"������#��$%�&'�(&�)��'���*�+(,"-+��&�'.'��+/+'&.�!'+ �!,0*'�����1!"����+�2�'��&'30'+������&�(�!#����0(�4�&&�2'&�4��#+ �*�*�5��#��2���'&'�2"+�"��'2+,'��'&�6� 5,,�+����0(�$�&���"�7%"#'�+0&'�2'4+��'�$0�!����+�4'��'&����)�4�,'�*'.�!'+����+0&'8"!'4��#�'.'��+�("�'�9)"-4'���'&'��+���'�"�*� �:0+���".'�;��:���'*����-'�<= �#��2�.'&-�,���,'�"4�0����'�,�4&"&-�"�*��".'��'.'&�4''�=� �4,")'�)-+',$�)�+�,->�40�� �����#�"�(04,�!,�4&"&-��+�"�.'&-��)(�&�"���&'+�0&!'=?)"�, �!"�;������#��$�"�-��������2=@����+0&' 5)�(,'"+'*�2/��'�!0&&'����(����+A�+��)�&'�'.'��+����8"!'4��# �����#�-�0�",&'"*-�*��"����*�:�47�8"!'4��#�'.'��+�"&'�"�!�))���(,"!'� �"�*����'&+�������1�*"!��.���'+�$�&��0&�#�*+����0��=B''�"�+2'&����C0'+�����D �����#�-�0�*��"�(&'��-����*�:�4>�"+��+>���2'.'&>�)"-4'���'�,�4&"&-�E�&'!��&�!�0,*�)"#'���)+',$�9"�*��'�,�4&"&-<�"�4���)�&'�.�+�4,'�4-�(&�)��������'�,�4&"&-����+�!�",�!,04+�9�F���+>�G(��)�+�>�4����H��"&�'+>'�!<I��'��+>�"J'&�",,>�"�('&+��"4,'��0-�2/"��&'"��+��&-�����',,�K%"�,���$�L�0,*�,�#'����4'������'�,�4&"&-�')"�,�*�+�&�40�����,�+�����,'"&��"4�0��(&��&")+�"�*�+'&.�!'+= ;)�����+0&')�&'���$�/"2"&'�'++�"4�0��F�4&"&-;+�'6�'2+,'��'&�;B�',$�F�$';(0������!'+��$�'.'��+�0(�"��,�!",�!�M''�+��(+�"�*�4��#+��&'���'%�&'�"*."�!'�����!'%�&'���$�����+�!�",�)'*�"�"�*�')"�,+�N< �!,0*'�)�&'���$�������'�C0"&�'&,-�B��,,2"�'&�O��-��'2+,'��'&=P�#��2�O��+�*'&��M'&����"�Q��#)�4�,'�(&��&")����!�&!0,"�'�")���+��",,���'�+'���&�,�.����$"!�,���'+������'"&'"=�%�+��+'���&+��".'�,���,'�"!!'++������'�,�4&"&->�"+���'�&�2''#,-�."���0����+�"&'�0+'*�$�&�'���'&)'*�!",��&�+��((���>�2��!����'-�",+���''*=� ��2�0,*�4'�2��*'&$0,����4&������'�,�4&"&-������')=G0�&'"!��(&��&")+�������+�!�))0���-�2�0,*�4'��'R�����)-�2�+��,�+�>��$�40*�'��!�0,*�'.'&�",,�2�$�&��=P�+0&'?)"�,P+'�)�&'�+�!�",�)'*�"=SQ'��'&�0+'��$�+�!�",�)'*�"�$�&�'.'��+�"�*�(&��&")+=��+�"�&")�/"

TUVWUXYZ�[\V[�]̂ _̀ab̀�c�d̀ efgef

45



����������	�
�����������	����������	����	������	����������
��	�������������
������������������������
��������	�����
�
	����	���������	����������� ��������������	�������������	����������	��
�
��������!�����	����
���"����������������������������#���������$�!�	��$%�����&����'����(�����������!����������������	���	���������)����������������!���	
�!������)������������������������	�������������!�	��������������������	
����!������*�����
������	�����	����	������	
�
����	����������������������	�(���������	
���+���������,���%�������
������������	���!�	����!�	����	������	������
����������
���������	�����
����������������!���������-�������������	�����
������������������	��+��������!�����������	����'�	����	���.���	���������
&���	������	�/����	������0���������
���!������������������,���	�������!�����+������	��������������������/������*�������	
���1��	����	�����	
�	�����-����2	�����������������������������������������3	
��	�������
�����������	�)���
���!��������	������������������)�����)�����
����������!���!�	����	������������������)��������	���1����	����	�����4����	���	�1��	�������	
���������
���	�!�����*	������	�������	���������5������	
��������������6�!�	������	�������-������
���	�������������������������������7����8)�����
��	)���������������9*

�	����	����	����������
�����������������3������������������!�����������������:����5�����)����	�����������������������!���������
�������������
���!�����	�������������!������	���	����������������������7!�������������	����������	������������#���������9��������
���!���������	����
�������
���	��������	�
��������������������������������9������
����������	��	��	����������	!�������������;%����<��0���	��������������/�	��)������,���������%��������0���"�����������&��	�����:���������������!������������
!������
��	���������������������������� �����������������������	����������	���	��������������	��	������������8�	����)������������������
�����������,�	�������������������������
������
�������	��������������	��
���
��������������������������3	
����������������	���	����������	���������	�������������	
���������	����
�	#���������������
����	
��������3	
�����������!�	��������	�	���	�,�����������4���������	��
�0���	���	��	����������)�������!�����	�=���	�����	�����3	
������������������!�	����
�
�
��������
��	�������	�������&�����������	��2�*�����	��
�����	���������
�����!���������	
������	��
��������������	���&����������������������������	����	�������	�����������	
������	����������������0����	
�����������
��	�����-������������+�	������!�	�������������
���������	��

>?@A?BCD�EF@E�GH IJKLJ�M�NJOPQOP

46



����������	�
����� ��������������������� ��������������������	�������������������	���������������	�����	�	�
������ !�"��#�$�%&'( �)!*�(+',)�!�'-�$,�,& �.)-('(#�,��*() !"%/�*'+).#/� ,0123�4����� 567�89:;<������	���� 597�896;=�������� :>7�85:;
�?� >@7�8>A;
B��#�$�C)%),��,& (�D,)..�', (�',,('0,)�!%��(�-$%)! %% %�- *�( ��(�'� (�C)%),)!ED,)..�', (�F$-.)0�G)-('(#23�4����� 5>7�86H;<������	���� :H7�865;=�������� 5>7�86I;
�?� >@7�8>A;

JKLMKNOP�QRLQ�ST UVWXV�Y�ZV[\][\

47



 
 
November 2024 Polco Survey Questions 
 
1. What do you value most about Stillwater Public Library?  Please rate the following factors based on their 

importance to you, using the following scale: 
● Extremely important 
● Very important 
● Important 
● Somewhat important 
● Not important 

 
 

Extremely 
important 

Very 
important Important Somewhat 

important 

Not 
important 

 
Availability of staff to provide research 
assistance, tech help, connections to 
community resources, etc.  

 

� � � � � 

A welcoming space to relax, explore, study, 
read or socialize  

 
� � � � � 

A place to borrow materials, such as books, 
music, movies, Wi-fi hotspots, etc. 

 
� � � � � 

Library programs  
 � � � � � 

Meeting room access  
 � � � � � 

 
2. How strongly do you agree or disagree with the following statement:  

I feel welcome at Stillwater Public Library.  
a. Strongly Agree 
b. Agree 
c. Neutral 
d. Disagree 
e. Strongly Disagree 

 
3. Do you feel that Stillwater Public Library provides valuable resources for lifelong learning and education?  

a. Strongly Agree 
b. Agree 
c. Neutral 
d. Disagree 
e. Strongly Disagree 

 
 
 
 

48



 
 

4. Do you think Stillwater Public Library effectively reflects the diverse needs and interests of our community?  
a. Strongly Agree 
b. Agree 
c. Neutral 
d. Disagree 
e. Strongly Disagree 

 
5. Do you believe Stillwater Public Library is a valuable community space for meetings and events? 

a. Strongly Agree 
b. Agree 
c. Neutral 
d. Disagree 
e. Strongly Disagree 

 
6. How would you rate the impact of library services on your personal or professional life?  

a. Excellent 
b. Very Good 
c. Fair 
d. Poor 

 
7. How would you rate the overall importance of Stillwater Public Library in our community? 

a. Extremely important 
b. Very important 
c. Important 
d. Somewhat important 
e. Not important 

 
8. In what ways does Stillwater Public Library contribute to the well-being of our community? (Free text) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

49



Stillwater Public Library Foundation is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization. 
Our Mission: To engage the community and its resources to expand the reach and impact of the Stillwater Public Library. 

www.stillwaterlibraryfoundation.org 
224 Third Street North|Stillwater MN 55082 

651-504-2350|splf@stillwaterlibraryfoundation.org 

Stillwater Public Library Foundation 
Board Meeting Minutes 

Friday, September 27, 2024, 8:30am - 10:00am 
Stillwater Public Library Conference Room or Virtual* 

Members Present: Roger, Mary Ann, Summer, Sandie, Erin, Mark, Kevin 
Absent: Ryan, Drew 
Remote: Dustin, Jeneane, Shawn  
Staff Present: Elsbeth, Annette 

1. Call to Order Summer called the meeting to order at 8:32 am

2. Adoption of Agenda
Motion Erin/Sandie accept the agenda as presented, approved.

3. Minutes:  Approve last meeting’s minutes Motion to approve Kevin/Jeneane. Motion
carried.

4. Reports
a. President Report - will cover in Events and Marketing
b. Library Director Report - Highlights from the report.

i. City Council approved budget as presented. An increase of 5.9% Thank
you to the Foundation and Advocacy Committee for their support

ii. Terrace opening - tentative date October 24.
iii. October 14 - library closed until 2p.m. for staff training
iv. Partnering with Trellis to offer Medicare advising 1:1 counseling the first

Monday of every month, 10-2
v. Hired a substitute custodian. In process of hiring a new library associate.

Using neo.gov platform to post positions. This is a new platform for us
and seems to be a good match for soliciting applicants.

vi. Tentative date of Oct. 14  - working with Abrams Nursery to redo the 4th
Street garden area. This is funded by Huelseman Grant.

c. Treasurer Report
i. P&L YTD, P&L Month, Income Statement, & Balance Sheet

1. August isn’t a heavy activity month. The Impact Report mailing
was the largest expense in August.

50

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1eUGAg9HckgphasZKl1NqGN9p5HsxR0L85OrxjYVABTE/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kJNM_QaDsAH1u6RpGTIQ3i86kK5dFRTI/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1qbcB0JXp1JCGrccj7sFjYFnKr8CKE3Xm?usp=sharing


 
 

Stillwater Public Library Foundation is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization. 
Our Mission: To engage the community and its resources to expand the reach and impact of the Stillwater Public Library. 

 

 
 
 
 

www.stillwaterlibraryfoundation.org 
224 Third Street North|Stillwater MN 55082 

651-504-2350|splf@stillwaterlibraryfoundation.org 

2. Year-to-Date income $871,998, which includes the estate gift this 
year. The second quarter investment income will be posted in the 
next statement. 

3. Balance Sheet - change reflects a payment to the library. 
ii. Action Items  

1. Draft Financial Policies 
a. Jeneane followed up with First State Bank and the 

investment manager is comfortable with a 4.5% spending 
policy and the guidelines for calculating in the policy.   

2. Draft Accounting Manual  
a. The Treasurer duties have been added to the Manual.  

 
Motion to approve the financial statements as presented.  Kevin/Erin. Motion carried. 
 
Motion to approve the Financial Policy as presented including the change of signatories noted 
in the Policy.  Kevin/Sandie. Motion carried.  
 
Motion to approve the Accounting Manual Kevin/Sandie. Motion carried.  
 

3. New Foundation Bank Account Signers (Treasurer & Executive 
Director) 

a. A Resolution to change signatories to add new officers in 
the role of board president, treasurer, and executive 
director and remove previous signers. 

b. This resolution will need to be passed each time any of 
these positions change.  
 

Motion to approve the resolution of bank signatories. Removal of Dustin Moeller and Shawn 
Glaser. Adding Elsbeth Howe and Jeneane Flipp so signers will be Summer Seidenkranz, 
Elsbeth Howe and Jeneane Flipp. Kevin/Dustin. Motion carried. 

 
d. Events & Marketing Report 

i. Townie Tuesday went well. Raised $243 from food and raffle sales. We’re 
waiting on the amount from Lift Bridge. Board agreed we should do this 
event next year. 

ii. River Valley Co-op Round-up amount isn’t known yet. 
iii. Give To the Max Day November 21. 

51

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jjfXHHQDDRFPaebw1oWaIBObWilSskfhgItiiAj-Q4s/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1D9OddS4ZYBWa6oSRXYlWESxG18FdFTup/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=110470016615604768020&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1W3cUjM6S3JEMgwS2JH2A3ifqHV1ZEJti/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=101350590904078188801&rtpof=true&sd=true


Stillwater Public Library Foundation is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization. 
Our Mission: To engage the community and its resources to expand the reach and impact of the Stillwater Public Library. 

www.stillwaterlibraryfoundation.org 
224 Third Street North|Stillwater MN 55082 

651-504-2350|splf@stillwaterlibraryfoundation.org 

iv. Looking to a Legacy Gift event in 2025.
v. Working with the library on guidelines for communication.

e. Board Updates
i. Friends are getting ready for fall book sale, beginning November 13.

There will be one donor day (November 9), instead of two. Working with
Sentence to Serve again this year.

ii. Friends are the October Round Up beneficiary at River Valley Community
Co-op.

f. Executive Director Report - Highlights from the report
i. The Volunteer Appreciation event was very successful.

ii. We’ll be creating an annual calendar
iii. Elsbeth will be completing a conflict resolution course.
iv. Impact Report- no errors or complaints have been communicated
v. The Hugh J Andersen Foundation is requesting additional information

about our grant request.
vi. Continuing to meet with lapsed major donors. It’s challenging to arrange

the meetings, but when able to connect it has been very beneficial.
vii. Leadership in the Valley has started and going well so far.

viii. Financials - without the bequest, we’ve raised about $82,000.
ix. Congratulations on the newsletter. Have print outs and a sign-up sheet at

the next Wednesday coffee.

5. Old Business:
a. Donor contact and selection - thanks to everyone for helping with this task.

Please remember to update the form with results of your contact. FORM

6. Action Items:
a. Review Foundation Bylaws (1st reading)

i. Copy with tracked changes and comments
ii. Revised copy of bylaws

1. Review before the October meeting so we can vote. Two things to
note:

a. Election of officers was moved to the last meeting of the
year.

52

https://docs.google.com/document/u/0/d/1N5fUV1VVkDH3cj6QLayKI42SWCvfzAk7sbdPbB1KF40/edit
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1VgXHvoYwYGAtgNUbV7psMO6PinQVs3dlTQxO0mJfZ5Y/edit?gid=868045663#gid=868045663
https://docs.google.com/document/u/0/d/1f2VomQPGVVLnEVAitftB5AoDvvT0_ZoL85W0DHC9Y8g/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/u/0/d/19aRvcjITtabl7nqh4NPaDYrkCM42bHwdd6CrCtEXv9w/edit


Stillwater Public Library Foundation is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization. 
Our Mission: To engage the community and its resources to expand the reach and impact of the Stillwater Public Library. 

www.stillwaterlibraryfoundation.org 
224 Third Street North|Stillwater MN 55082 

651-504-2350|splf@stillwaterlibraryfoundation.org 

b. Past President role information will be revised. ACTION:
Elsbeth will revise and email to the board as a separate
document from the board materials.

iii. Board Authorization for Huelsmann Foundation 2025 Grant Request
1. Huelsmann requires a board approval before grant requests are

accepted.

Motion to authorize a grant request to the Huelsmann Foundation. Roger/Jeneane 
Motion carried.  

iv. Select Akins Henke as 2025 audit firm ($9,250 estimated cost)
1. Dustin shared this is the firm that did the audit two years ago. At

that time the finance committee did an interview process and
selected Akins Henke as the vendor. The finance committee was
pleased with their work and feels their cost estimate is fair, so
recommends continuing to work with Akins Henke.

Motion to select Akins Henke as the audit firm for 2025. Shawn/Jeneane. Motion 
carried.  

7. Discussion/Topics for Future Discussion
a. Stillwater Public Library Naming Rights and Donor Recognition Policy

i. This is a new policy for the library. Mark researched previous policies and
realized the library needed a better framework as we consider future
capital campaigns. The library trustees are the statutory authority for the
building, so would be the entity executing the policy. This is informational
for our board as we will be involved with library capital campaigns.

b. 2025 Foundation Calendar: Principles & Practices for Nonprofit Excellence
recommends at least 6 board meetings per year

i. Discuss changing from 11 to 8 board meetings per year, meetings would
remain on the last Friday of the month, starting at 8:30 a.m.

1. Proposed 2025 Board Meetings: January, February, April, June,
August, September, October, and December

a. Will change the last meeting to November/December, so
this meeting can take into account the timing of
Thanksgiving.

53

https://docs.google.com/document/d/18eE23_hDtA_w0WfYgHNZuFbY3Veovh6uqMecXod7JX8/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1RLRmdk5SLoanXXDm62hgtXpJoH4w_5uE/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=110470016615604768020&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://minnesotanonprofits.org/resources-tools/principles-practices-for-nonprofit-excellence


Stillwater Public Library Foundation is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization. 
Our Mission: To engage the community and its resources to expand the reach and impact of the Stillwater Public Library. 

www.stillwaterlibraryfoundation.org 
224 Third Street North|Stillwater MN 55082 

651-504-2350|splf@stillwaterlibraryfoundation.org 

Other 
Ribbon Cutting at Eckberg Lammers is Tuesday, October 8. 

8. Adjourn - 9:44 a.m.

*Virtual Link: SPLF Board Meeting: On calendar invitation

54



55



56



57



58



Stillwater Public Library  
2024 Calendar 

 

January 
1: Library Closed, New Year’s Day 
9: Trustee Meeting, 5:30 pm 
15: Library Closed, MLK Day 
26: SPLF Board Meeting, 8:30 am 
 
 
 
• Board passes ratification of wages 

prepared by Director (if needed) 
• Annual Meeting 

February 
13: Trustee Meeting, 5:30 pm 
19: Library Closed, Presidents’ Day 
23: SPLF Board Meeting, 8:30 am 
 
 
 

 

March 
11: Friends Meeting, 6:30 pm 
12: Trustee Meeting, 5:30 pm 
12: Presentation at Stillwater Township, 
7:00 pm 
22: SPLF Board Meeting, 8:30 am 
31: Library Closed, Easter 
 
• Director evaluation: 6-month 

progress check 

April 
1: Annual Report to State Due 
7-13: National Library Week 
8: Friends Meeting, 6:30 pm 
9: Trustee Meeting, 5:30 pm 
24-27: Friends Used Book Sale 
26: SPLF Board Meeting, 8:30 am 
 
• Annual report data to board 
• Facilities 101 

May 
8: Boards & Commissions Training, 6 pm 
13: Friends Meeting, 6:30 pm 
14: Trustee Meeting, 5:30 pm 
21: Presentation to City Council, 7 pm 
24: SPLF Board Meeting, 8:30 am 
26: Library Closed Sundays in Summer 
27: Library Closed, Memorial Day 
 
• Begin 2025 budget prep 
• Advocacy update 
• Present value/impact of library at 

council meeting  

June 
11: Trustee Board Meeting, 5:30 pm 
19: Library Closed, Juneteenth 
28: SPLF Board Meeting, 8:30 am 
 
 
 
• 2025 budget discussions 
• Finance 101 

July 
4: Library Closed, Independence Day  
9: Trustee Meeting, 5:30 pm 
26: SPLF Board Meeting, 8:30 am 
 
 
 
• 2025 operating budget due and 2025-

2029 CIP due  
 

August  
6: Trustee Meeting, 5:30 pm 
7: Presentation to City Council, 4:30 pm 
23: SPLF Board Meeting, 8:30 am 
 
 
 
• City budget hearing 
• Discuss library’s budget at council 

workshop session 
• Appoint interview committee for 

year-end board vacancies (annual) 
and nominating committee for officer 
positions (every other year) 

September 
2: Library Closed, Labor Day 
8: Sunday Hours Resume 
9: Friends Meeting, 6:30 pm 
10: Townie Tuesday, 5-7:30 pm 
10: Trustee Meeting, 5:30 pm 
27: SPLF Board Meeting, 8:30 am 
 
• Council budget changes; Levy adopted 
• Director evaluation: annual review 
• Request health insurance info 
• Negotiate labor contract with union if 

due (Executive Committee) 

October 
8: Trustee Meeting, 5:30 pm 
14: Friends Meeting, 6:30 pm 
14: Library Closed Until 2 PM for Staff 
Training Day 
25: SPLF Board Meeting, 8:30 am 
 
 
• Implement board self-assessment 

survey every 2-3 years (last done in 
2021) 

November 
TBD: Friends Meeting, 6:30 pm 
11: Library Closed, Veterans Day 
12: Trustee Meeting, 5:30 pm 
13-16: Friends Used Book Sale 
28: Library Closed, Thanksgiving Day 
 
 
• Report on self-assessment results 
• Adopt holidays for succeeding year 

 
 

December 
6: SPLF Board Meeting, 8:30 am 
10: Trustee Meeting, 5:30 pm 
24: Library Closed, Christmas Eve 
25: Library Closed, Christmas Day 
31: Library Closed, New Year’s Eve 
31: SPL Board Terms End 
 
• Succeeding year budget adopted by 

Council 
• Provide authorization for year-end 

expenditures if needed 
• SPL/WCL Contract 

 Green: Board   Purple: Friends  Blue: Foundation  

59



Members Term Ward
Stan Burns 1st Term: Mar 1, 2023 - Dec 31, 2024 3

Steve Ellison 1st Term: Jan 1, 2024 - Dec 31, 2026 1

Craig Hansen
Secretary/Treasurer

2nd Term: Jan 1, 2024 - Dec 31, 2026 1

Paula Hemer 3rd Term: Jan 1, 2022 - Dec 31, 2024 3

Pat Lockyear
President

3rd Term: Jan 1, 2023 - Dec 31, 2025 2

Bevin O'Brien 1st Term: Jan 1, 2024 - Dec 31, 2026 3

Larry Panciera 1st Term: Jan 1, 2023 - Dec 31, 2025 2

Carrie Simon 1st Term: Jan 1, 2023 - Dec 31, 2025 3

Dana Weigman
Vice President

1st Term: Jan 1, 2022 - Dec 31, 2024 4

Council Liaison:
Ryan Collins 1

Library Director:
Mark Troendle

2024 Committee Rosters:
Executive: Hansen, Lockyear, Weigman, Troendle 
Facilities: Ellison, Hemer, Lockyear, Troendle
Finance: Burns, Hansen, Panciera, Weigman, Troendle
Advocacy Committee: O'Brien, Simon, Keri Goeltl (Staff), Elsbeth Howe (Foundation), Karah Hullander (Friends)

Updated 7/31/2024

2024 LIBRARY BOARD
The Library Board is organized by City of Stillwater Charter, Chapter 1, Article XIV. Its purpose is to operate and maintain the Stillwater 
Public Library and the expenditures of all library funds. The Board meets on the 2nd Tuesday of the month at 5:30 PM at the Stillwater 
Public Library, located at 224 3rd St N in Stillwater, Minnesota.

60


	A1_Agenda
	A3a_Minutes 2024 10 08
	A3b1_CS Acknowledgement of Bills Paid
	A3b2_October Bill Resolutions
	October 1, 2024
	October 15, 2024

	A3c1_CS 2024 Budget Status
	A3c2_October Budget Reports
	City BS
	Supp BS

	A4a_CS_TrusteeUpdates_V2
	A5a_CS_Board Self-Assessment
	A5b_Board Self Assessment Survey Results
	A6_CS_Closing Schedule for 2025
	A7_CS 2025 Board Meeting Date Changes
	A8a_Report - LD - November 2024
	A8b_Report - IS - November 2024
	A8c_Report - YS - November 2024
	A9a_CS Executive Committee Report
	A9d_CS Advocacy Report
	A9d2_Polco June 2024 Survey Results
	A9d3_Polco November 2024 Survey Questions
	A10a_SPLF Board Minutes September 2024
	A10b_Friends Minutes Sept 2024
	Other1_2024 Board Calendar
	Other2_2024Board Roster
	2024 External




